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A Prqfcssional Corporation 

(2err(lied Public Accountants 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS ' REPORT 

The Honorable Fred Ashy , Mayor 
and Members of the Town Council 

Town of Kinder, Louisiana 

Amclic..hzstin~rc~ft;c,rith'dl'uldicAcc,iunmnlx 
,~tJclcO,~~flxIuisir,.,~ ()c'llit]{~{ I'Hl,li~ ~%('(~Jt/lt/~/tlt~ 

I'H~,otcCtmzl~tn$'l'mcticc ,~cctimzAICFA 

We have audited the accompanying genera] purpose financial statements of the Town of 
Kinder, Louisiana, as of and for the year ended June 30, 1999, as listed in the table of 
contents. These general purpose financial statements are the responsibility of the Town 
of Kinder, Louisiana, management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these 
general purpose financial statements based on our audit . 

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we 
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the general 
purpose financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes 
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the general 
purpose financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles 
used and slgn~ficant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
general purpose financial statement presentation . We believe that our audit provides a 
reasonable basis for our opinion . 

In our opinion , the general purpose financial statements referred to above present fairly , 
in all material respects, the financial position of the Town of Kinder, Louisiana, as of 
June 30, 1999, and the results of its operations and the cash flows of its proprietary 
fund for the year then ended in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated 
November 2, 1999, on our consideration of the Town of Kinder, Louisiana 's internal control 
over financial reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts and grants. 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general purpose 
financial statements taken as a whole. The combining and individual fund and account 
group financial statements and schedules listed in the table of contents are presented for 
purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the general purpose 
financial statements of the Town of Kinder, Louisiana . Such information, except for that 

portion marked "unaudited" on which we express no opinion, has been subjected to the 
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the general purpose financial statements; and, 
in our opinion, the information is fairly presented in all material respects in re]ation 
to the genera] purpose financial statements taken as a whole . 

Mires & Company , CPAs, APC 

Novemb er 2, ~999 

521 N ,qtll Stlccl, l' 0 Box I6RO. l(~}clcr, l~misit~n. 70648 ~ (.]IR) 7.]R-21(J1 ~ 1-~qOO-7.]7-R21)9. 1.(~, Tx . ()h 
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TOWN OF KINDER, LOUISIANA 
COMBINED BALAN CE SHEET - ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUN T GROUPS 

June 30. 1999 

ASSETS 

Cash 

Investments 

Receivables: 

Taxes 

Lea se s 

Interest 

Accounts 

Special assessments 

Other 

Due from other funds 

Due from other governments . . . 

Restricted assets: 
Cash 
Jnve stm ents 

Interest receivable 

Fixed assets (net) 
Amount available in debt 

service fund 
Amount to be provided for 

retirement of general long-term 

debt 

GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES 

Special 

General Revenue 

$ 308,108 $ 58~,30] 

68,241 

190 

2 ,022 

I8,362 

12 .06] 

266 

6,347 

13,566 

3,955 

TOTAL ASSETS $ 333,083 $ 683,336 

See accompanying notes 
2 

Debt 

Service 

122 ,183 

Capita] 

Projects 

$ 3,130 

$ 3,]30 



PROPRIETARY 

FUN D TYPE 

Enterprise 

$ 459,00] 
282,894 

540 

847 

ACCOUNT GROUP 

General 

Fixed 

Assets 

83 ,223 

96,716 

814 

3,855,820 1,646,678 

General 

Long-Term 

Debt 

TOTALS 

Memorandum Only 

]999 1998 

$ 1,351,540 $ 1,574,944 
282 .894 271,235 

68, 

5, 

135 , 

12 , 

ii , 

13 , 

10, 

241 

190 

562 

209 

061 

673 

832 

302 

205 ,406 

96,716 

814 

5,502,498 

71,050 

916 

3,510 

123,380 

12 .445 

13 ,832 

61 .678 

148 ,944 

118,235 

85O 

4,959,030 

122 .183 322 .183 74 .566 

535 272 535 272 650 522 

$ 4,91 0 528 i~i~ 46j678 ~  657,455 $ 8,354,393 ~ 085,]37 

EXHIBIT ] 



TOWN OF KINDER , LOUISIANA 

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS 

June 30, 1999 

L IAB ILITIES 

Accounts payable 

Due to other funds 

Deferred revenue 
Payable from restricted assets: 

Current maturities of revenue 

bonds 

Accrued interest 
Bank overdraft 
Customer deposits 

Revenue bonds payable, long-term 

Capital lease payable 
Genera] obligation bonds payable 

TOTAL LIAB ILITIES 

FUND EQUITY 

GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES 

Special 
General Revenue 

19 ,984 112 ,648 

Contributed capital 
Investment in general fixed assets 
Retained earnings : 

Reserved for revenue bonds . . 

Unreserved 

Fund balances : 
Reserved for debt service . . . 

Unreserved 320,099 568,688 

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 320,099 568,688 

TOTAL LIAB ILIT IES 

AN D FUND EQUITY 

See accompanying notes 
3 

Debt 
Service 

122 ,183 

322 .383 

Capital 

Projects 

3~ I3O 

3 ,~30 

$ 122,]83 ~ 3,330 



PROPRIETARY 

FUND TYPE 

Enterprise 

41,592 

12 .822 

23 ,286 

]i0,045 

468 ,245 

655 ,990 

2 ~997.721 

24 ,548 

],232 ,269 

4 .254 .538 

ACCOUN T GROUP 

General 

Fixed 
A ssets 

1 ,646 ,678 

] ,646 ,678 

General 

Long-Term 

Debt 

6,473 

650,982 

657 .455 

TOTALS 

Memorandum Only 

]999 1998 

$ 158,950 $ 102,206 
13,832 13,832 

7,264 8,186 

23 .2 86 

110,045 

468,245 

6 ,473 

650,982 

1 ,439 ,077 

37 ,15 0 

14 8 

4 ,051 

109,370 

491 ,531 

24 ,]06 

700 982 

1 .4 9] .562 

2,997,721 3,090,574 

1,646 ,678 900 ,075 

24 ,548 70,668 

1,232,269 1,119,291 

122 ,183 

891,917 

6 ,915 ,316 

74 ,566 

1 .338 .401 

6 .593 .575 

$ 4,9]0,528 $ ],646,678 $ 657,455 $ 8,354,393 $ 8,085,]37 

EXHIBIT I 



TOWN OF KINDER , LOUISIANA 

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AN D 
CHAN GES IN FUND BALAN CES - ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUN D TYPES 

Year Ended June 30, 1999 

Revenues : 

Taxes 

Licenses and permits 
]ntergovernmental . 

Fines 
Special assessments 

Leases 

Interest 

Miscellaneous ~ ~ . 

Gaming revenue . . 

Expenditures : 

Current : 

General government . 

project expenses . . 
Public safety 

Streets 

Culture and recreation 
Section 8 housing . . 

Capital outlay 

Debt service : 
Principal retirement 

Interest 

TOTAL REVENUES 

Genera] 

153,794 

86 ,879 

68,201 

103,018 

9,284 

1 ,071 

401,441 

8~ 688 

Special 

Revenue 

$ 455,608 

135,697 

8,716 

2 ,272 

8,]75 

802 

613 .270 

237,071 83,050 

445 ,773 

82 .282 

111,284 

17,302 

699 

I18 ,838 

I75,959 

TOTAL EXPENDITORES 893,712 378,546 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITORES __ ~70,0244) -- 232,724 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 
Proceeds from certificates of indebtedness 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (U~ES 

97 ,514 

153,854) 

97 5]4 (353 854) 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AN D oTHER 
SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER OSES 27,490 78,870 

FUND BALANCE , BEGINNING 

See accompanying notes 

292,609 489 8~ ]8 

FUND BALANCE, ENpING $ 320,099_ 9 568~688 
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Debt 
Service 

Capital 

Projects 

3 ,223 ]0 ,420 

3 ,223 ]0 ,420 

50,000 

34 460 

563,264 

84 ,460 563,264 

TOTALS 

Memorandum Only 
1999 ]998 

$ 609,402 $ 557,748 
86,879 63,537 

203,898 246,588 

103 ,018 50,928 

8,716 9,707 

2 ,272 4,759 

31 ,102 19 ,215 

1,873 13,615 

401,44] 269,832 

] ,448 ,601 1 ,235 ,929 

320,12] 274,935 

445 ,773 

82 ,282 

699 

218 ,838 

850,507 

67 ,302 

34 460 

1,919,982 

375, 

71, 

3 , 

117 , 

179, 

745 

933 

237 

599 

908 

37,265 

19,759 

1 ,078,381 

(83,237) (552,844) (471,381) 157,548 

128,854 

~28,854 

47 ,637 

74 .566 

226 

153 

368 

854 

72,514 

254 ,242 

146 .965 

550,000 

657,277 

552,844) (398,867) 814,825 

__  555,974 ],412 ,967 __  598,]42 

]22,383 ~  3,330 ~1,014,100 ~ I,432,967 

EXHIBJT 2 



TOWN OF KINDER , LOU ISIANA 

COMBINED STATEMENT O F REVENUES , EXPEND ITURES , AND 

CHANGES IN FUND BALAN CES - BUDGET AN D 

ACTUAL -GENERAL , SPECIAL REVENUE , AND DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 

Year Ended June 30, 1999 

Revenues : 

Taxes 

Licenses and permits 
Intergovernmenta] . 

Fines 

Special assessments 

Leases 

Interest 

M~sce]laneous . . . 

Gaming revenue . . 

Expenditures: 
General government 

Project expenses . 
Public safety ~ . . 

Street s 

Culture and parks . 

Section B housing . 
Principal retirement 

Interest 

Capital outlay . . 

TOTAL REVENUES 

GENERAL FI~ D 

Variance 

Favorable 

Budqet Actual ~Unfavorab]e 

$ 177,224 
73 ,873 

27,990 
78 .770 

3 ,500 

34 ,563 

253 ,396 

649 ,3]6 

308 ,180 

509 ,070 

112 ,820 

TOTAL EXPEND ITURES 930 ,070 

$ 153,794 
86,879 

68,20] 

103 ,018 

9,284 

1,071 

40],441 

823,688 

237 ,071 

445 ,773 

82 ,282 

23 ,430 

13 ,006 

40,21] 

24 .248 

5 

(33 
]48 

784 

4 92 

045 

374 ,372 

71,]09 

63 ,2 97 

30 ,538 

17,302 (17,302 

I]] ,284 

893 ,7]2 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES (280,754) (70,024 

OTHER FINAN CING SOURCES (USES 
Operating transfers 

(]]],28~ 
36 ,358 

2]0 .730 

97 514 97 ,534 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AN D OTHER 
SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AN D OTHER USES (280,754) 27,490 308,244 

FUND BALAN CE , BEGINN ING 

FUND BALAN CE , ENDING 

See accompanying notes 
-  5 

292,609 292 6L6~ 09 

$ ~],855 $ 320,099 ~ 308,244 



SPEC IAL REVENU E FUND 

Eudqet 

]98 

27 ,568 

139 

472 .]92 

Actual 

DEBT SERVICE FUND 

EXHIBIT 3 

Variance 

Favorable 

Unfavorable) Budqet Actua] 

135,697 

Variance 

Favorable 

Unfavorable 

8,518 

2 ,272 

19,393) 12,352 3,223 (9,129 
663 

139,078 

89 .249 83 .050 6 ,199 

699 

118,838 

]7 .360 ]75 .959 

]06 ,609 

365 .583 

378 .546 

699 

838 

(]58,599 
(27],937 

12 .352 

78 ,640 

45 .905 

124 .545 

3,223 (9,]29 

50 ,000 

34 ,460 

84 .460 

28 ,640 

]] .445 

(132,859) (112,193) (81,237) 30,95_6 

~ ]24,540) (]53,854) (29,314) 

489 .8]8 

78,870 (362,173 

489 ,818 

$ 73% 86! 9 568,688 9 (]62,173 

40 ,000 128 ,854 88 ,854 

74 .566 

47 ,617 

74 .566 

~_ _lj 9~  o 



TOWN OF KINDER , LOUISIANA 

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES , EXPENSES , AND 

CHAN GES IN RETAINED EARNINGS - ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES 

Year Ended June 30, 1999 

Operating revenues: 
Gas sales 

Water sales 

Sewer service charges . . . 

Late payment penalty charges 

Service charges 
Miscellaneous income . . . 

Operating expenses: 
Gas department 

Water and sewer department 

EXHIBIT 4 

]999 ]998 

577,29I 

229 ,537 

169,596 

3,390 

2,532 

4 .222 

$ 569,780 
229,297 

154 ,75] 

7,394 

3 ,37] 

19,356 

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 986 568 983,949 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 

Non-operatlng revenues (expenses 
Interest income 

Amortization of bond discount 

459 ,154 

489 ]90 

948 .344 

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 38,224 

Interest expense 

Paying agents' fees 

Rura] development grant 

TOTAL NON-OPERA TING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 

33 ,987 

25,69]) 

8 ,296 

526 

470 

082 

633 

996 .715 

(12,766 

34 ,019 

7 

27 ,663 

(179 

6 .]84 

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE OPERA TING TRANSFERS 46,520 (6,582 

Operating transfers 

Add current year's depreciation 
on fixed assets acquired by funds 
externally restricted for capita] 
expenditures that reduce contributed 
capita] 

(72,514) ( ] 07,277 

NET INCOME (LOSS) (25,994) (113,859 

Increase (decrease) in retained earnings 

RETA INED EARN INGS , BEG INN ING 

See accompanying notes 

92 ,852 92 .852 

66,858 (2] , 007 

] ,189 ,959 ],2]0 ,966 

RETAINED EARNINGS, ENDING $ ],256,8]7 ~ ],]89,959 

6 



TOWN OF KINDER , LOUISIANA 

COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

ALL PROPRIETARY FUN D TYPES 

Year Ended June 30, 1999 

Cash Flows From Operating Activities: 

Operating income (loss) 

Adjustments to reconcile net operating income to 
net cash provided by operating activities: 

Depreciation 

(Increase) decrease in: 
Accounts recelvab]e 

Accrued interest receivable 

Increase (decrease) in: 
Accounts payable 

Accrued interest payable 
Customer deposits 

NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Cash Flows From Noncapital Financing Activities 
Operating transfers 

1999 

EXHIBIT 5 

]998 

38,224 $ (12,766 

204,935 205,695 

(31, 
(1, 

778 

612 

2 ,986 

(148 
675 

--  282 213 

28,036 

9]4 

(6,356 
(147 

]0 ,390 

]69 ,694 

__  (72,534) (~i0,739 

Cash Flows From Capital and Related Financing Activities: 

Purchase of fixed assets (1,800) (16,024 
Principal paid on bonds (37,150) (36, 069 
Interest paid on bonds 

__  (25,691) (27,663 
NET CASH FROM CAPITAL AND 

RELATED FINAN CING ACTIVITIES 
Cash Flows From Investing Activities: 

Interest on investments 

Sale (Purchase) of cash investments 
NET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

~ 64,641) 179,75-- 6) 

33 ,987 

9 .859 

43 ,846 

34 ,019 

(]6,07--0 
]7 949 

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH 
AN D CASH EQUIVALENTS 119,973 (2,852 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - BEGINNING 

See accompanying notes 

422 25] 425 ]03 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - ENDING ~  ~ _ 422 ~ 25] 

7 



TOWN OF KINDER , LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINAN CIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30 . 1999 

INTRODUCTION 

The Town of Kinder was created by the Lawrason Act. The purpose of the Town is to 
provide services to its citizens, which include sewer, water and gas utilities; 

police protection and other services. The Town has a board of five elected 
councilmen which are compensated. The Town is located in Allen Parish, Louisiana 
and its population is approximately 2,300. There are approximately 30 employees of 
the Town of Kinder. 

NOTE ] - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

A . Basis of Presentation 

The accompanying financial statements of the Town of Kinder have been prepared in 
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to 
governmental units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Js the 
accepted standard setting body for establishing governmental accounting and 
financial reporting principles. 

B . Reporting Entity 

As the Town governing authority , for reporting purposes, the Town of Kinder 5s 

considered a separate flnancJal reporting entity . The financial reporting entity 

consists of (a) the primary government (Town), (b) organizations for which the 
primary government is financially accountable, and (c) other organizations for whlcb 
nature and significance of their relationship with the primary government are such 
that exclusion would cause the reporting entity 's financial statements to be 
misleading or incomplete . 

GASB Statement No . 24 established criteria for determining which component units 
should be considered part of the Town of Kinder for financial reporting purposes. 
The basic criterion for including a potential component unit within the reporting 
entity Js financial accountability . The GASB has set forth criteria to be 
considered in determining financial accountability . This criteria includes: 

Appointing a voting majority of an organization's governing body, and 

a 

b 

The ability of the Town to impose its will on that organization and/or 

The potential for the organization to provide specific financial 
benefits to or impose specific financial burdens on the Town . 

8 



TOWN OF KINDER , LOU ISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 1999 

NOTE I - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

2 

3 

Organizations for which the Town does not appoint a voting majority but arc 
fiscally dependent on the Town . 

Organizations for which the reporting 

misleading if data of the organization 
or significance of the relationship . 

entity financial statements would be 

is not included because of the nature 

As required by generally accepted accounting principles, these fJnancla] statements 

present the Town of Kinder (the primary government) and its component units. By 
applying the above requirements, the Town has no component units. 

Considered in the determination of component units of the reporting entity were the 
Allen Parish Police Jury, sheriff, Clerk of Court, Assessor, and School Board, and 

the District Attorney and Judges for the 33rd Judicial District. It was determined 

that these governmental entities are not component units of the Town of Kinder 
reporting entity because they have separately elected governing bodies, are legally 
separate, and are fiscally independent of the Town of Kinder . 

C. Fund Accounting 

The Town uses funds and account groups to report on its financial position and the 
results of its operations. Fund accounting is designed to demonstrate legal 

compliance and to aid financial management by segregating transactions relating to 

certain government functions or activities. 

A fund is a separate accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts. 011 

the other hand, an account group is a financial reporting device designed to provide 
accountability for certain assets and liabilities that are not recorded Jn the funds 
because they do not directly affect net expendable available financial resources. 

Funds of the Town are classified into two 

In turn, each category is divided 

categories: governmental and proprietary . 
into separate fund types. The fund 

classifications and a description of each existing fund type follow 

Goverrnaental Funds 

Governmental funds are used to account for all or most of the Town 's genera] 
activities, including the collection and disbursement of specific or legally 

restricted monies, the acquisition or construction of general fixed assets, and the 
servicing of general long-term debt . Governmental funds include : 

9 



TOWN OF KINDER , LOUISIANA 

NOT ES TO FINAN C IA L STATEMENTS 

June 30, 1999 

NOTE I - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

i General Fund--the general operating fund of the Town and accounts for all 
f~nancial resources, except those required to be accounted for in other 

funds. 

Special revenue funds--account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources 

that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. 

Debt service funds--account for transactions relating to resources retained 
and used for the payment of principal and interest on those long-term 
obligations recorded in the general long-term obligations account group . 

Capital projects funds--account for financial resources received and used for 
the acquisition , construction, or improvement of capital facilities not 

reported in the other governmental funds. 

Proprietary Funds 

Proprietary funds are used to account for activities similar to those found in the 

private sector, where the determination of net income is necessary or useful to 
sound financial administration . Proprietary funds differ from governmental funds 
in that their focus is on income measurement, which , together with the maintenance 

of equity, is an important financial indicator. Proprietary funds include: 

Enterprise funds--account for operations (a) where the intent of the 
governing body is that the costs (expenses, including depreciation) of 
providing goods or services to the general public on a continuing basis be 

financed or recovered primarily through user charges, or (b) where the 
governing body has decided that periodic determination of revenues earned, 

expenses incurred, and/or net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, 
public policy, management control, accountability, or other purposes. 

D . Basis of Accounting 

The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund Js determined by 
its measurement focus, All governmental funds are accounted for using a current 

financial resources measurement focus. With this measurement focus, only current 
assets and current liabilities are generally included on the balance sheet. 
Operating statements of these funds present increases and decreases in net current 
assets. The modified accrual basis of accounting is used by all governmental funds. 

]0 



TOWN OF KINDER , LOU ISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, ]999 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Under the modified accrual basis of accounting,revenues are recognized when 

susceptible to accrual (i.e., when they become both measurable and available). 
"Measurable" means the amount of the transaction can be determined and "aval]ab]e" 

means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to be used to 

pay liabilities of the current period . The government considers property taxes as 
available Jf they are collected within 60 days after year end . A one-year 

availability period is used for revenue recognition for all other governmental fund 
revenues. Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred. 

Principal and interest on general long-term debt are recorded as fund liabilities 
when due or when amounts have been accumulated in the debt service fund for payments 

to be made early Jn the following year. 

Those revenues susceptible to accrual are property taxes, franchise taxes, special 

assessments, licenses, interest revenue and charges for services. Sales taxes 
collected and held by the parish at year end on behalf of the government also are 
recognized as revenue . Fines, permits and tobacco and beer taxes revenues are not 

susceptible to accrual because generally they are not measurable until received in 

cash . 

The accrual basis of accounting is utilized 
method , revenues are recorded when earned 

liabilities are incurred . 

by proprietary fund types . Under this 
and expenses are recorded at the time 

The Town reports deferred revenue on its combined balance sheet . Deferred revenues 

arise when a potential revenue does not meet both the "measurable" and "available" 

criteria for recognition in the current period . Deferred revenues also arise when 

resources are received by the government before it has a legal claim to them, as 
when grant monies are received prior to the incurrence of qualifying expenditures. 
In subsequent periods, when both revenue recognition criteria are met, or when the 
government has a legal claim to the resources, the liability for deferred revenue 

Js removed from the combined balance sheet and revenue is recognized. 

All proprietary funds are accounted for on a flow of economic resources measurement 

focus and a determination of net income and capital maintenance . With this 
measurement focus, all assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of 

these funds are included on the balance sheet. Fund equity (i.e., net total assets) 
is segregated into contributed capital and retained earnings components. 

Proprietary fund-type operating statements present increases (e.g ., revenues) and 
decreases (e.g., expenses) in net total assets. 
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TOWN OF KINDER , LOU ISIANA 

NOTES TO FINAN CIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 1999 

NOTE I - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICAN T ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Transfers between funds that are not expected to be repaid (and any other financing 
source/use) are accounted for as other financial sources (uses). These are recorded 
at the time of occurrence. 

E . Budgets 

Budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting 
principles. Annual appropriated budgets are adopted for the general, special 
revenue, debt service and enterprise funds. All annual appropriations lapse at 
fiscal year end . 

Prior to the beginning of each fiscal year, the Mayor submits a budget to the Town 

Council. The budget is prepared by fund, function and activity, and includes 
information on the past year, current year estimates and requested appropriations 
for the next fiscal year . 

The Town Council holds public hearings and may add to, subtract from or change 
appropriations, but may not change the form of the budget . Any changes in the 
budget must be within the revenues and reserves estimated or the revenue estimates 

must be changed by an affirmative vote of a majority of the government's council. 

Expenditures may not legally exceed budgeted appropriations at the activity level 

F. Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash includes amounts in demand deposits, interest-bearing demand deposits, and time 
deposits. Cash equivalents include amounts in time deposits and those investments 
with original maturities of 90 days or less. Under state law, the Town may deposit 
funds in demand deposits, interest-bearing demand deposits, or time deposits with 
state banks organized under Louisiana law or any other state of the United States, 
or under the laws of the United States . 

G . Investments 

Investments are limited by Louisiana Revised Statute (R.S.) 33:2955 and the Town's 
investment policy . If the original maturities of investments exceed 90 days, they 

are classified as investments; however, if the original maturities are 90 days or 
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TOWN OF KINDER , LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINAN CIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 1999 

NOTE I - SUMMARY OF SIGN IFICANT ACCOLrNT ING POLIC IES 

less, they are classified as cash equivalents. Investments consist of nonnegotiable 

certificates of deposit with redemption terms that do not consider market rates. 

Therefore, the investments are stated at cost. 

H. Short-Term Interfund Receivables/Payables 

During the course of operations, numerous transactions occur between individual 

funds for goods provided or services rendered. These receivables and payables are 

classified as due from other funds or due to other funds on the balance sheet. 

Short-term interfund loans are classified as interfund receivables/payables. 

I . Fixed Assets 

Fixed assets of governmental funds are recorded as expenditures at the time 

purchased or constructed, and the re]abed assets are capitalized (reported) in the 
genera] fixed assets account group . Public domain or infrastructures are not 

capitalized , lnterest costs incurred during construction are capitalized. No 

depreciation has been provided on general fixed assets . All fixed assets are valued 

at h~storica] cost or estimated cost if historlca] cost is not available . 

Fixed assets used in the proprietary fund operations are included on the balance 

sheet of the funds net of accumulated depreciation . Depreciation of all exhaustibie 

fixed assets used by proprietary fund operations is charged as an expense against 

operations. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method . Estimated 

usefu] lives are as follows : 

Water and sewer : 

Wells 

Tanks, lines and meters . . . 

Sewerage plant and improvement 

Other equipment 

Gas : 

System and improvements . . . 

Meters and regulators 

Autos and trucks 

Other equipment 
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TOWN OF KINDER , LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINAN CIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 1999 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

J . Statement of Cash Flows 

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, for the enterprise fund, the Town 

considers all highly liquid investments (including restricted assets) with a 
maturity of three months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents. The 

statement reflects ending cash and cash equivalents of $542,224 which represents 
unrestricted and restricted amounts of $459,00] and $83,223, respectively. 

K . Compensated Absences 

Vested or accumulated vacation leave that is expected to be liquidated with 
expendable available financial resources is reported as an expenditure and a fund 
liability of the governmental fund that will pay it. Amounts of vested or 
accumulated vacation leave that are not expected to be liquidated with expendable 

available financial resources are reported in the general long-term debt account 
group . No expenditure is reported for these amounts. Vested or accumulated 

vacation leave of proprietary funds is recorded as an expense and liabl]ity of those 
funds as the benefits accrue to employees. In accordance with the provisions of 

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 43, Accounting for Compensated 
Absences, no liability is recorded for nonvestJng accumulating rights to receive 
sick pay benefits. Vacation and sick leave cannot be carried forward to succeeding 

years. 

L. Long-Term Obligations 

Long-term obligations expected to be financed from governmental funds are reported 
Jn the general long-term obligations account group . Expenditures for principal and 

interest payments for long-term obligations are recognized in the governmental funds 
when due . Long-term obligations expected to b~ financed from proprietary fund 

operations are accounted for in those funds. 

M . Fund Equity 

Contributed Capital 

Contributed capital is recorded in proprietary funds that have received capital 

grants or contributions from developers, customers, or other funds when such 

resources are restricted for the acquisition or construction of capital assets. 
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TOWN OF KINDER , LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30 , 1999 

RY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Contributed capital is amortized based on the depreciation recognized on that 
portion of the assets acquired or constructed from such resources

. This 
depreciation is closed to the contributed capital account and is reflected as an 
adjustment to net income. 

Reserves 

Reserves represent those portions of 
or legally segregated for a specific 

N . ]nterfund Transactions 

fund equity not appropriable for expenditure 
future use . 

Quasi-external transactions are accounted for as revenues 

expenses~ Transactions that constitute rein~ ursements 
expenditures, or 

to a fund for 
expenditures/expenses inltial]y made from it that are properly applicable to another 
fund are recorded as expenditures/expenses in the reimbursing fund and as reductions 
of expenditures/expcnses Jn the fund that is rein~ursed. 

All other interfund transactions
, except quasi externa] transactions and 

reimbursements, are reported as transfers
. Nonrecurrin~ or nonroutine permanent 

transfers of equity are reported as residual equity transfers
. All other interfund 

transfers are reported as operating transfers . 

O . Sales Taxes 

3% Sales Tax 

A ]% sales tax 5s co]lected for the follow~ng purposes 

l 75% to be used for capital improvements and retirement of the $326
,462 sales 

tax refunding bonds . 

2 . 25% to be used for repairs and maintenance 

The tax expires on June 30, 2003 

3% Sales Tax 

A .3% sales tax is collected for the construction of a library within the Tow n 's 
boundaries . 

The tax expires on December 31, 2007 
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TOWN OF KINDER , LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO F]N2~NCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30 , 1999 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICAN T ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

P. Total Columns on Combined Statements 

Total columns on the combined statements are captioned Memorandum Only to indicate 

that they are presented only to facilitate financial analysis. Data in these 
co]umns do not present financia] position, results of operations, or changes in 
financial position in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. 

Neither Js such data comparable to a consolidation . Interfund eliminations have not 
been made an the aggregation of this data . 

Q. Comparative Data 

Comparative total data for the prior year have been presented Jn the accompanying 

financial statements in order to provide an understanding of changes Jn the 

government's financial position and operations, However, comparative data have not 
been presented in all statements because their inclusion would make certain 

statements unduly comp]ex and difficu]t to understand . 

NOTE 2 - FUND DEFICITS 

The fo]lowJng individual funds have deficits in unreserved fund balance or retained 
earnings at June 30, 1999 : 

Fund 
Specia] Revenue - Park Fund 

Deficit 
Amount 

~23 

NOTE 3 EXPENDITURES/EXPENSES - ACTUAL AND BUDGET 

The following individual funds have actual expenditures/expenses over budgeted 
expenditures/expenses for the year ended June 30, ]999: 

Fund 
Special Revenue Fund 

Enterprise Fund 

Unfavorable 

Budqet Actual Variance 

$ 231,349 $ 532,400 $ 301,251 
884 ,735 1 ,049,703 364 ,968 

16 

]30 

18 

% 

33% 
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TOWN OF KINDER , LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

dune 30, ]999 

NOTE 4 ~ PROPERTY TAXES 

For the year ended June 30, 1999, 

assessed valuations totaling $6, 

General purposes 

Total taxes levied were $84,410 

taxes of 12.63 mills were 
683,270 and were dedicated 

Property tax millage rates are adopted 

taxes are levied and recorded . All 
assessment rolls are filed on or before 
delinquent after December 31. Property 
to property lien . 

NOTE 5 CASH AND CASH EQUIVAbENTS 

i2.63 mills 

levied on property with 
as follows: 

in July for the calendar year in which the 

taxes are due and collectible when the 
November 15 of the current year, and become 

taxes not paid by February 28th are subject 

The following is a summary of casb and cash equivalents (book balances) at June 30 
1999 : 

Demand deposits $ 501,923 
Interest-bearing demand 
deposits 664 , 238 

Time deposits 390
, 785 

Total ~ 1,55~ 946 

These deposits are stated at cost, which approximates market
. Under state law, these 

deposits (or the resulting bank balances) must be secured by federal deposit 
insurance or the pledge of securities owned by the fiscal agent bank

. The market 
value of the pledged securities plus the federal deposit insurance must at all times 

equal the amount on deposit with the fiscal agent . ~ lese securities are held in the 
name of the pledging fiscal agent bank in a holding or custodial bank that Js 

mutually acceptable to both parties. 

At June 30, ]999, the Town has $3,957,519 in deposits (collected bank balances). 

These deposits are secured from risk by $486,802 of federal deposit insurance and 
$~,470,737 of pledged securJtles held by the custodial bank Jn the name of the 
fiscal agent bank (GASB Category 3). 

Even though the pledged securities are considered unco]lateralized (Category 3) 
under the provisions of GASB Statement No . 3, R .S . 39:1229 imposes a statutory 
requirement on the custodial bank to advertise and sell the pledged securities 
within ~0 days of being notified that the fiscal agent has failed to pay depos5ted 

funds upon demand . 

17 



TOWN OF KINDER , LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 1999 

NOTE 6 - INVESTMENTS 

The following is a summary of investments at June 30, 1999 

Certificates of deposit 

Carrying 
Amount 

Fair 

Value 

379,6]0 

The investments of the Town are in the name of the Town and are held at 
various banks selected by the Town . Because the investments are Jn the name 

of the Town and are held by the Town or its agent, the investments are 
considered insured and registered, Category I, in applying the credit risk 

of GASB Codification Section 150.164. 

NOTE 7 - RECEIVABLES 

The following is a summary of receivables for June 30, 1999 

Class of Receivable 
Taxe s : 

Ad va]orem . . . 

Sales and use . . 

Other 

]ntergov 't-grants : 
Federal 

State 

Special Assessments 

Current 

Delinquent . . . 
Deferred 

General 

Fund 

24,709 

Special 
Rev enue 

Funds 

68 ,241 

2 .211 

3 .955 

936 

3 ,862 

7 .264 

Proprietary 

Funds 

Total $ 24,709  $ 86,469 ~ 29_1 

Uncollectible amounts due for ad valorem taxes and other receivables are recognized 

as bad debts at the time information becomes available which would indicate that the 
partlcu]ar receivable is not collectable . This method does not result in a charge 

to bad debts that is materially different from the amount that would be charged if 

the reserve method were used . 
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TOWN OF KINDER , LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FIN2dqC IAL ETATEMENTE 

June 30 , ]999 

NOTE 8 - F IX ED A SSETS 

A . Genera] Fixed Assets 

A summary of changes in genera] fixed assets for the year ended June 30, 1999 is as 
fo]]ows : 

Land . . 
Building 

Equipment 

B . Proprietary Fund Fixed Assets 

Balance 

July I, 
3998 

Net 

Additions 

Balance 

June 30, 

]999 

900,075 $ 746,603 ~ ],646,678 

A summary of changes in proprietary fund fixed assets for the year ended June 30 
1999 is as follows : 

Gas Utility : 
Gas systems and 

improvements 
Gas meters and 

regu]ators 

Autos and trucks . . . 

Other equipment 
Water and sewer utility : 

We]is and water district 

systems 
Water tanks and line 

extensions . . . 
Water meters . . . 

Other equipment . . 

Sewer plant and 

improvements . . 

Less accumu]ated 

depreciation 

Balance 

July l, 

1998 

$ 440,470 

32 ,710 

]6 ,165 

4 .361 

154 .609 

1,770 ,995 

24 ,870 

64 .984 

3 .]03 .672 

Net 

Additions 
Deletions 

Balance 

June 30 , 

3999 

$ 440,470 

32 ,7]0 

]6 ,]65 

1,800 6,16] 

5 ,6]2 ,836 1 ,800 

] ,553 ,88] 

$ 4,058,955 

]54 ,609 

1 ,770 ,995 

24 ,870 

64 ,984 

3 ,]03 ,672 

5 .614 .636 

1 ,758 ,816 

i_~  55,82 o 

Depreciation expense was $204,935 for the year ended June 30, ]999 
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TOWN OF KINDER 

NOTES TO FINAN CIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 1999 

NOTE 9 LARIES AND OTHER PAYABLES 

The following is a summary of payables at June 30, 1999 

Class of Payable 

Salaries . . . 
withholdings . 
Accounts . . . 

Other 
Total 

NOTE ]O - PENSION PLAN 

Genera] 

Fund 

Special 
Revenue Proprietary 

Funds Funds 

~ ,984 ~ ]04,374 $ 4],592 

All employees of the Town of Kinder are members of the Federal Socla] Security 

System . 

Police officers are eligible to participate in the Municipal Police Employees' 
Retirement System of Louisiana, a cost-sharing, multiple-employer defined benefit 

pension plan administered by a separate board of trustees. Pertinent information 

relative to the p lan follows : 

Municipal Police Employees Retirement Svstem of Louisiana 

Plan Descrip tion . All full-time police department employees engaged in law 
enforcement are required to participate in the System . Employees who retire at or 

alter age 50 with at least 20 years of creditable service or at or after age 55 with 

at ]east 12 years of creditable service are entitled to a retirement benefit, 

payable monthly for life, equal to 3 1/3 percent of their final-average salary for 
each year of creditable service . Final-average salary Js the employee 's average 

salary over the 36 consecutive or joined months that produce the highest average. 
Employees who terminate with at least the amount of creditable service stated above, 
and do not withdraw their employee contributions, may retire at the ages specified 

above and receive the benefit accrued to their date of termination. The System also 
provides death and disability benefits. Benefits are established or amended by 

state statu te . 

The System issues an annual publicly available financial report that includes 

financial statements and required supplementary information for the System . That 
report may be obtained by writing to the Municipal Police Employees Retirement 

System of Louisiana, 840] United Plaza Boulevard, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70809-2250, 

or by calling (225) 929-743]. 
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TOWN OF KINDER , LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 3999 

NOTE ]0 - PENSION PLAN 

Funding Policy . Plan members are required 
percent of their annual covered salary and 
contribute at an actuarially determined rate 

by state statute to contribute 7.5 

the Town of Kinder is required to 
The current rate is 9.0 percent of 

annuai covered payroll. The contribution requirements of plan members and the Town 
of Kinder are established and may be amended by state statute. As provided by H .S. 
]3:303, the employer contributions are determined by actuarial valuation and are 

subject to change each year based on the results of the valuation for the prior 
fiscal year. The Town of Kinder contributions to the System for the years ending 

June 30, 1999, 1998, and 1997 were $3,008, $2,984, and $2,210, respectively, equa] 
to the required contributions for each year. 

NOTE 31 - LEASES 

The Town records items under capital leases as 

accompanying financial statements. Capital leases 

of the following : 

assets and obligations in the 

at June 30, 1999 are comprised 

Genera] Fund - Lease-purchase agreement for the purchase of a backhoe, entered into 

on Decen~ er 30, 1997, due in 24 monthly installments of $1,097 through December 
28, ]999, with an interest rate of 5.9% per annum . 

Genera] Fund - Lease-purchase agreement for the purchase of a copy machine entered 

into on January ]5, 1998, due in monthly installments of $739 through January 2], 
1999, with an ~nterest rate of 20.64% per annum . 

The following Js a schedule of future minimum lease payments under capital leases 
and the present value of the net minimum lease payments as of June 30, ~999: 

NOTE ]2 

2000 

Total future minimum ]ease payments 
Less amount representing interest 
Present value of future minimum lease payments 

CHANGES ]N LONG-TERM OBLIGATION 

~_ 6,582 

6 ,582 

109 

~_ 6,473 

The following is a summary of long-term obligation transactions for the year ended 

June 30, 1999 : 

Long-term debt at July 3, 3998 

Deductions 
Additions 
Long-term debt at June 30, 1999 

2] 

$ 1,253,769 
104 .783 



TOWN OF KINDER , LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINAN CIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30 . ]999 

NOTE 12 - CHANGES IN LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS 

Long-term debt payable at June 30, 1999 is comprised of the following individual 

issues: 

Revenue Bonds : 

$329,000 Sewer Revenue Bonds dated 02/28/94; due 
in annual installments of $3,486 - $25,312 
through February 28, 2014; interest at 5% $ 278,817 

$25],000 Sewer Revenue Bonds dated 02/28/94; due 
in annual installments of $2,660 - $19,31] 
through February 28, 2014; interest at 5% . . . 

CaoJta] ]eases 

Genera] Ob]JQatJon Bond 

$326,462 Sales Tax Refunding Bonds dated 04/11/89 
due in annual installments of $18,885 - $44,083 
through April 1, 2002; interest at 1].0% (this 
issue secured by i% sales tax) 

Certificate of Indebtedness 

$550,000 Certificate of Indebtedness dated 04/01/98; 
due in annual installments of $50,000 - $75,000 
through April i, 2007; interest at 4.75% (this issue 
secured by .3% sales tax) 

232 ,~34 

6 ,473 

150 .982 

500 ,000 

$],]48 9~98686 

At June 30, 1999, the Town has accumulated $3.22,]83 in the debt service fund for 
future debt requirements. The annual requirements to amortize all bonds and/or 
certificates outstanding at June 30, 1999, including interest of $352,327 is as 
follows : 

Fiscal Year 

Sewer 

Rev enue 

Bond 
$ 26,886 

26 ,886 
26 ,886 
26 ,886 
26 ,886 

259 8~ 2/97 
$ 39~  

Sewer General Certificate 

Revenue Obligation of 

Bond 
$ 20,512 

20,512 
20 ,512 
20,512 
20 ,512 

398 282 

$ 300,842 

22 

Bond Indebtedness 

$ 89,043 $ 73,750 
48,407 76 ,375 
48 .932 78 ,763 

]86 ,382 

75,913 
78 ,063 

230,425 
$ 63 3 ~2~  

Total 

$ 210,393 
172 ,380 
175 ,093 
123 ,333 
325 ,46] 
688 ,604 



TOWN OF KINDER , LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

0une 30 , 1999 

NOTE 12 - CHANGES IN LONG -TERM OBLIGATIONS 

General obligation bonds, $186,382, are secured by an annual ad va]orem tax levy. 
In accordance with R . S. 39:562, the Town is lega]]y restricted from incurring long- 

term bonded debt in excess of 35 percent of the assessed value of taxable property 

in the Town. At June 30, 1999, the statutory limit is $2,339,145. 

DED ICAT ION OF SALBS TAX PROCEEDS 

Proceeds of the ]% sales and use tax levied by the Town of Kinder, Louisiana arc 
dedicated to the following purposes: 

i 

2 

25% of the proceeds is to be used for repairs and maintenance 

75% of the proceeds is to be used for capita] improvements and for retiring 

the $326,462 Sales Tax Refunding Bonds. 

Proceeds of the .3% sales and use tax levied by the Town of Kinder , Louisiana are 
dedJcated to the following purpose : 

] Construction of a library within the Town and payment of the $550,000 
Certificate of Indebtedness . 

NOTE 34 - COMPONENTS OF RESTRICTED ASSETS 

Revenue 

Bond 

SinkJnq 

Revenue Revenue 

Bond Bond Customer 

Reserve Contlnqency Deposits 
Cash and 

investments $ 4,086 $ 12,796 
Interest rec . 

Sewer Revenue Bonds 

4 ,086 

$ 42,216 
152 

$ 42~368 

$ ]20,84] $ 179,939 
662 8]4 

$ 121,503 $ 380~253 

Under the terms of the bond indenture on outstanding Sewer Revenue Bonds dated 

February 28, 3997 all income and revenues earned or derived from operation of the 

Sewer System are p]edged and dedicated to the retirement of said bonds, and are to 
be set aside into the following special funds: 

Each month there wl]] be set aside into a "Bond and Interest Redemption Account" an 
amount equal to the principal and interest falling due on the next payment date . 

Such transfers shall be fully sufficient to assure the prompt payment of prJnclpa] 
and interest installments as they become due and may be used only for such payments . 

23 



TOWN OF KINDER , LOU ISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 1999 

NOTE 14 - COMPONENTS OF RESTRICTED A SSETS 

There shall also be set aside into a "Bond Reserve Account" an amount equal to 5% 
of the payments made into the Sinking Fund until such time as there has been 
accumulated there in a sum equal to the highest combined principal and interest 
requirements for any year on bonds payable from the Sinking Fund, which amount 

attributable to the Bonds shall not exceed 10% of the Bond proceeds and will be less 
than ]25% of average debt service on the Bond . None of the proceeds of the 

Agreement of the Bond shall be used to fund the Reserve Fund . Monies in the Reserve 
Fund will be used solely for the purpose of paying principal of and interest on such 
bonds as to which there would otherwise be a default. 

Funds will also be set aside into a "Depreciation and Contingency Account" to care 
for depreciation, extensions, additions, improvements and replacements necessary to 
operate properly the system . The Fund may be used for the purpose of payment of 
debt service on bonds for which there Js not sufficient money Jn the SJnklng Fund 

or the Reserve Fund . 

All of the revenues received in any fiscal year and not required to be paid into any 

of the above noted funds in such fiscal year shall be regarded as surplus and may 

be used for any lawful corporate purpose. 

The amount of retained earnings reserved for revenue bond retirement is detailed as 
follows : 

Restricted assets: revenue bond sinking 
reserve and contingency funds 

Less : 

Current maturities of revenue bonds, 

payable from restricted assets 
Accrued interest, payable from restricted 

assets 

Retained Earnings Reserved 

NTERFUND ASSETS/LIABILITIES 

Due from/to other funds 

Receivable Fund 
Special Revenue Fund 
Special Revenue Fund 
General Fund 

Total 

24 

Payable Fund 

General Fund 

Enterprise Fund 

Enterprise Fund 

$ 47,834 

23 .286 

24 ,548 

Amount 

$ 734 
11,822 

266 

~_ 12,822 



TOWN OF KINDER , LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FIN;uNCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, i999 

NOTE 15 - INTERFUND ASSETS/LIABILITIES 

Interfund receivable/payable 

Receivable Fund 

Sales Tax Fund 

NOTE 16 ~ RISK MANAGEMENT 

Payable Fund 

Park Fund 

Amount 

The Town is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to 

and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural 
disasters. The Town maintains commercial insurance coverage covering each of those 

risks of loss . Management believes such coverage is sufficient to preclude any 

significant uninsured losses to the Town . Settled claims have not exceeded this 

conlmercia] coverage in any of the past three fiscal years. 

NOTE 17 - INTEREST EXPENSE 

Total amount of interest charged to expense for the year ended June 30, ]999 was 

$61,182. 

NOTE 18 - STEWARDSHIP COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTAB ILTTY 

There are a number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond 

indentures. The Town was not in compliance with the bond covenant for its Sewer 

Revenue Bond and General Obligation Bond . Required deposits to the sinking, 

reserve, and contingency funds were not made in a timely manner and did not equal 

the required balance at June 30, 1999 for the Sewer Revenue Bond and the April 1999 

principal and interest pay~~ent was not made for the General Obligation Bond . 

Revenues and expenditures exceeded appropriations for the Special Revenue Fund and 

Enterprise Fund for the year ended June 30, 1999 . Closer attention to the budgeting 

process will be demonstrated in the following year. 

The Schedule of Findings details other noncompliance issues that occurred during the 

year ended June 30, 1999. 
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TOWN OF KINDER, LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO FINAN CIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, ]999 

NOTE 19 - CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL 

During the year, contributed capital changed by the following amount 

Government - Depreciation of fixed assets acquired by 
funds externally restricted for capital expenditures 

NOTE 20 - CONTINGENCIES 

$ 92,852 

CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL , BEGINNING 3,090,573 

CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL, ENDING $2,997,721 

The Town participates in a number of federal and state grant programs that are 
either partially or fully funded by grants received from other governmental units. 

Such grants are subject to audit by the grantor agencies which could result ~n 
requests for reimbursement to the granting agency for expenditures that are 

disallowed under the terms of the grant. Based on past experience, the Town believes 
that any disallowed costs as a result of such audits will be immaterial. 

NOTE 2] - LOCAL SERV ICES AGREEMENT 

On September 8, 1997, the Town of Kinder entered into a local services agreement 
with the Allen Parish Libraries Board of Control, a subdivision of the Allen Parish 
Police Jury . The purpose was to construct a building in the Town of Kinder to be 

used as a public library . The Town agreed to purchase land for the building, build 
a building, be responsible for certain repairs, insure the building against loss, 
provide liability insurance, and borrow money to accomplish the purposes of the 

agreement. 
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COMBINING , INDIVIDUAL FUND 

AND ACCOUNT GROUP STATEMENTS AN D SCHEDULES 



GENERAL FUND 

To account for resources traditionally associated with government which are not 
required legally or by sound financial management to be accounted for Jn another fund

. 



TOWN OF KINDER , LOUISIANA 
General Fund 

Comparative Ba]ance Sheet 
June 30, 1999 and 1998 

ASSETS 

Cash 

Receivables: 

A ccounts 

Intergovernmental 

Due from other funds 

LIABILIT IES AND FUND BALAN CE 

LJabJllties: 
Accounts payable 

Fund balance 
Unreserved 

See accompanying notes 

1999 

$ 308,108 

i8 ,362 

6 ,347 

266 

TOTAL ASSETS $ 33~,083 

]2 ,984 

]2 .984 

EXHIBIT A -I 

]998 

$ 285,977 

26,638 

32 ,938 

266 

~ 345,839 

53 ,2]0 

53 .2]0 

320 1099 292 ,609 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

AN D FUND BALAN CE ~ 33~3 083 ~_395J ]9 
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TOWN OF KINDER 

Genera] Fund 

ComparatSve Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and 

Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 

Year Ended June 30. ]999 

(with Comparative Totals for Year Ended June 30, 1998 

Revenues : 

Taxes : 

Ad valorem 
Public utility franchise . . . 

Licenses and permits: 
Licenses 
Permits 

Intergovernmental: 
Tobacco and beer 
video poker 
Grant-LA Comm . on Law Bnf . . . 

State of Louisiana 
Fines: 
Court fines 
Police spec~a] 
Driver 's license 
DW I 

Other : 
Interest 
Miscellaneous 
Gaming revenue 

TOTAL REVENUES 

Expenditures: 
General and admlnistratlve . . . 
Strect department 

Police department 
Debt service 
Capital outlay 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

]999 

Budqet Actual 

$ II0,000 $ 83,349 
67,224 70,445 

70 ,927 

2 ,946 

15 ,476 
12 ,514 

53 ,680 

19 ,689 
2 ,003 

3 ,398 

3 ,500 
34 ,563 

253 ,396 
649,316 

308 
312 

509 

180 
820 

070 

930 ,070 

83 ,694 

3 ,185 

20 ,323 
24 ,733 

23 ,145 

77 ,439 

]6 ,893 

3 ,376 

5,310 

9 ,284 
1,071 

~ 40] ,44] 

. 823 ,688 

237 ,071 
82 ,282 

445 ,773 

17,302 

II],284 
893 ,712 

Variance 

Favorable 
(Unfavorab]e 

26,651 
3,22] 

12 ,767 

239 

4 ,847 
12,219 
23 .145 

23,759 

(2,796 
1,373 

].932 

5 ,784 

(33,492 
148 ,045 

]74 ,372 

71,109 
30,538 
63,297 

(17,302 
(111,284 
36,358 

EXHIBIT A -2 

3998 

Actual 

78,3]2 
73 .913 

60 ,227 
3,310 

]9,465 
24 ,065 

i],805 

25 .195 

29,079 
8 ,802 

3 ,409 

11,638 

4 ,258 

12 ,618 

269,832 
633,928 

168, 
7] , 

375, 
8, 

87 . 

873 
933 

745 

619 

768 

7]2 .938 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF 
REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 

_  (280,754) (70,024) 2]0,730 (79,0]0 

Other financing sources (uses) 
OperatJng transfers from (to 
Special revenue fund , . . 

Capital project fund . . . 
Enterprise fund 

See accompanying notes 
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25,000 25,000 

72,514 72,5I{ 

]9,000 

I0 
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TOWN OF KINDER , LOUISIANA 

Genera] Fund 
Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and 

Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 

Year Ended June 30, 1999 

With Comparative Totals for Year Ended June 30, ]998 

3999 

Budqet Actual 

EXHIBIT A -2 

]998 

TOTAL OTHER FINAN CING 

SOURCES (USES) $ $ 97,5]4 $ 97,514 2 26,]54 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
AN D OTHER SOURCES OVER 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES (Z80,754) 27,490 308,Z44 

FUND BALAN CE , BEGINN ING 292 ,609 292 ,609 

47 ,344 

245 ,465 

FUND BALANCE, ENDING ~ 13,855 $ 320,099 $ 308,244 ~ 292 609 

See accompanylng notes 
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TOWN OF KINDER , LOUISIANA EXHIBIT A -3 

General Fund 
Comparative Statement of Departmental Expenditures - Budget and Actual 

Year Ended June 30, 1999 
With Comparative Totals for Year Ended June 30, 1998) 

1999 

General and administrative department 

Advertising - notices 
Appropriation - Allen Parish : 

Health Unit 
Accounting 

Audit fees 
Consulting r accounting 

Court cost 

Du es 

Election expense 
Employees ' car allowance 

Engineer fees 
Insurance 

Interest expense 
Janitor services 

Legal fees 
Materials and supplies 
M iscellaneous 

office 
Payroll tax 

Penalties 
Repairs and maintenance 

Salaries 
Telephone 

Travel 

Utilities 
TOTAL GENERAL AN D 

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES 

Street department : 
Car allowa~ee 

Contract labor . . . 
Gas, oil and t~res . 

Insurance 

Interest expense . . 
Materials and supplies 

Miscellaneous 

See accompanying notes 

Variance 

Favorable 

__  Bud~  , 
Actual Unfavorable) 

250 

15 .656 

7B0 

34] 

4 ,584 

1,282 

43 ,452 

2,081 

13 ,72~ 

4 ,663 

30 ,950 

21 ,056 

28,819 

2 ,087 

I16 ,082 

6 ,347 

10 ,591 

__  
5,438 

Z998 

Actual 

2,382 $ (2,382) $ 2,603 

4 ,698 

8,350 

7,758 

6 ,000 

I ,ZZ6 

284 

8 ,725 

1,995 

41 ,062 

255 

1,650 

5,080 
13 ,651 

16 ,946 

6 ,234 

5 ,786 

3,449 

80,519 

6 ,860 

10,400 

5 .70] 

250 

(4,698) 
7 ,306 

(7,758) 
(6,000) 
(506) 

57 

(4,143) 
(713) 

2,390 

(255) 
2 ,081 

12,071 

(437) 
19 ,299 

4 ,]10 

22,585 

(5,786) 
(i, 362) 
35 ,563 

(513) 
191 

(263) 

500 

5,795 

6,000 

1 ,091 

2 ,040 

7,976 

33 ,630 

661 

3,488 

4 ,654 

1,418 

9 ,248 

13 ,53] 

3,896 

2 ,013 

57 ,580 

4 ,270 

5 ,453 

4 .030 

~ 308,180 ~ 237, 07~  $ 71,309 ~ 873 

30 

6 ,760 

3,655 

35,048 

30 .167 

6 ,903 

127 

776 

22 ,407 

9 ,219 

$ ],i12 
]0,261 

(14]) 7,050 
3,528 3,223 

(776) 663 
12,643 13,839 

948 6 ,405 



TOWN OF KINDER , LOUISIANA EXHIBIT A -3 

Oeneral Fund 

Comparative Statement of Departmental Expenditures r Budget and Actual 
Year Ended June 30, 1999 

(With Comparative Totals for Year Ended June 30, 1998) 

Payroll tax 
Recycling 

Repairs and maintenance 

Salaries 
Street lights 
Utilities 

TOTAL STREET EXPENDITURES 

Police department : 

Auxiliary officers 
Care of prisoners 
Dues 

Intergovernmental 
Gas, oll and repairs 

Insurance 

Insurance - dispatchers 
MisceIianeous 

Payroll taxes 

Payroll taxes - dispatchers . . 

Police special 

Repairs and maintenance 
Retirement 
Salaries 
Salaries - dispatchers 
Supplies 
Telephone 

Travel 

Uniforms 
Uniforms - dispatchers 

TOTAL POLICE EXPENDITURES 

See accompanying notes 

]999 

Variance 
Favorable 

Budqet Actual (Unfavorable 

$ 1,718 $ 

13 ,586 

22,469 

18,913 

504 

9 I]2,820 

3 ,007 

442 

5 ,528 

18 ,146 

33,773 

]4 ,927 

20 ,458 

15 ,725 

5,258 

34 ,453 

9,936 

264 , 

68 , 

3 , 

2 , 

1, 

7 . 

012 

728 

568 

428 

682 

009 

7 

1 ,872 

19,537 

3,315 

17 ,609 

512 

$ 4,681 
1,960 

368 

5,309 

35 ,173 

40,390 

18 ,749 

8 ,680 

18 ,167 

5 ,242 

6,928 

12 ,618 

3,008 

211 ,400 

66,621 

9 ,066 

8 ,035 

2 ,980 

6 ,398 

$ 509,070 $ 445,773 

31 

$ 1,711 
(I,872} 
(5,95]) 
19, 154 

],304 

30,538 

$ (4,68] 
],047 

74 

209 

2 ,973 

(6,617 
(3,822 
1],778 

(2,442 
16 

27,525 

(2,682 
(3,008 
52 ,612 

2 ,107 

(5,498 
(5,607 
(1,298 

613 

3998 

Actual 

2 ,122 

9 .787 

36,507 

964 

i 7! 933 

$ 9,330 
4 ,76] 

484 

],723 

12 ,955 

29,555 

9,877 

3 ,335 

]5,380 

4 ,670 

15,976 

3,953 

2,984 

180 ,256 

60,618 

5,893 

6,882 

3,446 

5,342 

345 

375,']45 



SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

To account for special revenues that are ]ega~]y restricted to expenditures for 

particular purposes, 

Sales Tax Fund - To account for the receipt and use of proceeds of the Town 's 

sales and use tax . Seventy-five percent of such proceeds are to be 

used for capital improvement and the retirement of the $326,462 
Sales Tax Refunding Bonds. The remaining twenty-five percent is to 
be used for repairs and maintenance. 

Park Fund - To account for the receipt and expenditure of funds for the Town 's 

park . 

Motor Vehicle Fund - To account for the receipt and expenditure of funds 
collected on transactions within the motor vehicle department. 

Library Sales Tax Fund - To account for the receipt and use of proceeds of the 

Town 's .3% sales and use tax . Proceeds are to be used for the 
construction of a library within the Town 's boundaries. 

Section 8 Housing Fund - To account for the receipt and expenditure of federal 

financial assistance for 3ow-income housing . 



 

Library 
Sales Tax 

Fund 

Motor 

vehicle 
Fund 

Section 8 
Housing 

Fund 

Totals 

1999 1998 

$ 74,158 $ 26,874 $ 87,164 $ 581,301 $ 385,120 

8,214 

82 ,372 

3 .955 

26,874 $ 9],119 

68,241 

190 

3 ,955 

12 ,061 

2 ,022 

33 ,566 

71,050 

916 

28 ,740 

12,445 

1,618 

13 .566 

$ 104,374 
7 ,264 

1 .0]0 

112 ,648 

82.372 26 ,874 91 ,I19 568 ,688 489 .8]8 

82,372 $ 26,874 =$ 91,119 $ 681,336 $ 5]3,455 

EXHIBIT B -I 



 

Library 

Sales Tax 

Fund 

$ 97,390 

746 

98 ]36 

98 .]36 

76 ,125 

(76,]25 

22 ,011 

60 .36] 

Motor 

Vehicle 

Fund 

7 242 

7 ,242 

]9 .632 

Section 8 

Housing 

Fund 

$ 

135 . 697 

135 ,697 

13 .951 

117,185 

131 ,136 

Totals 

3999 1998 

$ 455,608 
6,747 

135,697 

1,969 

2 ,272 

8,175 

802 

611 .270 

8,350 

1,226 

21,451 

6,643 

45 ,380 

699 

118 ,838 

]75 ,959 

378 ,54 6 

$ 405,523 
8 ,122 

166,058 

1 ,585 

4 ,759 

7 ,155 

997 

594 .]99 

2,270 

18 , 

15, 

68 , 

1 , 

117 , 

30 . 

863 

983 

946 

237 

599 

643 

255 .54 ] 

4 ,56] 232 ,724 338 ,658 

4 ,561 

86 .558 

(25,000 
(128,854 

(353,854 

(19,000 
(66,458 

133 

(6~,497 
(]46,822 

78 ,870 191,836 

489,818 297 982 

82,372 9 26,874 $ 91,119 9 588,688 $ 489,818 

EXHIBIT B -2 



TOWN OF KINDER , LOUISITLNA 

Special Revenue Funds - Sales Tax Fund 
Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and 

Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 

Year Ended June 30, 1999 
(With Comparative Totals for Year Ended June 30, 1998) 

Revenues : 

Sales tax revenues 
Less collection fees 
Intergovernmental 

Special assessments 

Interest income 
Miscellaneous 

TOTAL REVENUES 

Expenditures: 
Audit fees 

Accounting 

AdmJnJstrative 
Engineer fees 
Repairs and maintenance 
Capital outlay 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

99 

Bud~  Actual 

$ 362,027 $ 369,908 
(10,860) (]1,690 

198 

15,216 

139 

366 7a~20 

6,144 

1,969 

6,934 

517 

367~ 63638 

8,350 

613 

7 ,500 

6 ,643 

42 ,934 

178~  
241,999 

EXHIBIT B -3 

3998 

Variance 

Favorable 
Unfavorable) Actual 

88~ 

830 

1 ,771 

(8,282 
378 

918 

(2,206 
(6]3 

(7,500 
{6,643 
40,37] 

(~ 58,599) 
(135,390) 

$ 318,984 
(7,212 
25,000 

1,585 

6,]55 

972 

345 .484 

1 .325 

~5,983 

67 ,784 

114 882 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 26~  325,639 (134 4~ 72) 230 602- 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers from (to): 

Debt service fund 

Genera] fund 

Water and sewer fund 
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 

SOURCES (USES) 

(48,4]5 (52, 
(25, 

729 

000 

(4,314 
25,000 

_
~ 4 8,415) (77,729) __  129,31__ 4) ~ ) 

Excess (deficiency} of revenues and 
other sources over expenditures 
and other uses 2]],696 47,9]0 (]63,7867 ]76,832 

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING 32~  536 320j 536 ]4~ 4 

FUND BALANCE, ENDING $ 532~ 232 ~ 36__ 8,446 ~ 6) ~_32D~ 536 

See accompanying notes 
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TOWN OF KINDER, LOUISIA]qA 
special Revenue Funds park Fund 
Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and 

Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actua] 

Year Ended June 30, 1999 
(With Comparative Totals for Year Ended June 30, 1998) 

Revenues : 

Leases 

Intergovernmenta] 

Miscellaneous 
TOTAL REVENUES 

Expenditures: 
Audit fees 
Accounting 

Insurance 

Miscellaneous 
Repairs and maintenance 

Rent payments 
utilities 
Capital outlay 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers from (to): 
Water and sewer fund 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and 
other sources over expenditures 

and other uses 

FUND BALANCE , BEGINNING 

1999 

Budqet Actual 

EXHIBIT B -4 

~998 

Variance 

Favorable 
Unfavorable) Actual 

2,272 $ 2,272 $ 4,759 

285 

2 ,557 

613 

3]i 

2 ,446 

3,653 

588 

285 

_  
2 ,557 

(2 

613 

446 

653 

588 

25 

4 .784 

945 

133 

53O 

3,362 

574 

853 

5 ,4ii --  (5,41]) 4 ]~_%~/97 

(2,85{) --  (2,854 587 

]33 

233 

(2,854) (2,854) 720 

2 ,731 __  
2 ,73] 2_ 09] 

FUND BALANCE, ENDING ~ 2,73] ~ (123_) ~ ~ 854) ~~_.__9~73] 

See accompanying notes 
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TOWN OF KINDER , LOU ISIANA 

Special Revenue Funds Library Sales Tax Fund 
Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and 

Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 

Year Ended June 30, 1999 
(With Comparative Totals for Year Ended June 30, 1998) 

Revenues : 

Sales tax revenues 

Less collection fees 
Interest income 

Expenditures : 
Administrative 

Project expenses 

1999 

EXHIBIT B-5 

]998 

Variance 
Favorable 

Budqet Actual (Unfavorable.) Actual 

$ 96,000 
(2,880 
12 ,352 

TOTAL REVENUES 105,472 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

$ 99,377 
(1,987 

746 

$ 3,377 
893 

_  (3],606 

98,336 _  (7,336 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 105,472 98,]36 _  (7,336 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers from (to) 
Debt service fund 

Library capital projects fund 
(76,125) (76,125 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) (76,125) (76,125) 

$ 95,683 
(],932 

654 

94 ,405 

94 ,4 05 

(12,688 
(63,497 

(74,]85) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and 
other sources over expenditures 
and other uses 29,347 22,011 (7,336) 20,220 

FUND BALAN CE , BEGINN ING --  
60 ,36] 60,361 

FUND BALANCE, ENDING ~ 89,708 $ 82,372 ~ (7,336) $ 60~363 

See accompanying notes 
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TOWN OF KINDER , LOUISIANA 

Special Revenue Funds - Motor Vehicle Fund 

Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and 

Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 
Year Ended June 30, 1999 

(with Comparative Totals for Year Ended June 30, 1998 

Revenues : 

A ssessments . 

Interest income 

Expenditures : 

Administrative 

Project expenses 

TOTAL REVENUES 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other f~nancing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers from (to) 

Genera] fund 

TOTAL OTHER FINAN CING SOURCES (USES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and 
other sources over expenditures 

and other uses 

FUND BALAN CE , BEGINNING 

]999 

EXHIBIT B L6 

1998 

Variance 
Favorable 

Budqet Actual (Unfavorable) Actual 

19 ,632 

$ 6,747 
495 

6 ,747 

495 

$ 8,]22 
346 

7 ,242 7,242 8,468 

7 .242 

7 ,242 

19 ,632 

7 ,242 

7 .242 

8,468 

8,468 

]] .]64 

FUND BALANCE, ENDING E l9,632 $ 26,874 7,242 ~=_ _
]~  632 

See accompanying notes 
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DEBT SERVICE FUND 

To account for the accumulation of resources and payment of general obligation bond and 
certificate of indebtedness principal and interest from governmental resources

. 



TOWN OF KINDER , LOUISIANA 

Debt Service Funds 

Combining Balance Sheet 

Dune 30. 1999 

With Comparative Totals for Year Ended June 30, 1998 

ASSETS 

Restricted assets: 

Cash - bond sinking fund 
Cash - bond reserve . . 

TOTAL A SSETS 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

1989 3998 

Sales Tax Certificate 
Refundin~ Bond of Indebtedness 

$ 57,482 
_  50 ,694 

$ 14,007 

EX}I]BIT C-I 

1999 ]998 

$ 7],489 
50,694 

$ 25,093 
49.473 

$ ]4,007 ~ 12~ 183 ~__  74~ 566 

Fund Balance : 

Reserved for debt serv]ce ~ 308,]76 ~ 14,007 $ ]22,]83 ~_.__74,566 

Sce accompanying notes 
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TOWN OF KINDER , LOUISIANA 

Debt Service Funds 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, 

and Changes in Fund Balance 

Year Ended June 30, 1999 

(With Comparative Totals for Year Ended June 30, 1998) 

Revenues : 

]nterest 

Expenditures: 
Principal retirement 

Interest 

1989 1998 

Sales Tax 

RefundJnq Bond 

Certificate 
of Indebtedness 

EXHIBIT C-2 

Totals 

]999 ]998 

2,02~ $ 1,]98 $ 3,223 ~ ],828 

8 .304 

TOTAL EXPEND ITURES 8 .304 

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

50,000 

26,156 

76 ,156 

50.000 

34 .460 

84 ,460 

6,279) (74,958) (81,237 

28,646 

]9 ,759 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers from (to): 

Specla] revenue fund --  
52 ,729 76 ,125 328,854 66 ,458 

Excess (deficiency) of 
revenues and other 
sources over expenditures 

FUND BALANCES , BEGINNING 

FUND BALANCES, ENDING 

See accompanying notes 

46 ,450 3 ,167 47 ,637 19,88] 

61,722 ]2,840 

39 

74 ,566 54 ,685 

]4,007 ~ 122,]83 ~_74,566 



TOWN O F KINDER , LOU ISIANA 

Debt Service Funds - 1989 Sales Tax Refunding Bond 

and 1998 Certificate of Indebtedness 
Con~ aratJve Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, 

and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 

Year Ended June 30, 1999 

(With Comparative Totals for Year Ended June 30, 1998 

Revenues : 

Interest 

Expenditures: 

Principal retirement 
Interest 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

999 

Variance 
Favorable 

Budclet Actual (Unfavorable 

EXHIBIT C~3 

3998 

$ ~2,352 ~ 3,223 i (9,129) ~ 1,828 

78,640 

45 .905 

50,000 

34 ,460 

28,640 

31 .445 

124 545 84 ,460 
_  

40 ,085 

28,646 

]9 .759 

48 ,405 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures (112,193) (83,237) 30,956 (46,577) 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers 

~  40 ,000 128 854 88 ,854 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
and other sources over 
expenditures 

Fund Balance, Beginning 

72 ,193 

74 .566 

47 ,617 I19 ,8]0 

74 ,566 

66 .458 

19 ,88] 

54 .685 

Fund Balance, Ending ~ 2,37~ ~ 2~ 183 ~ I19,9~A ~ 74,566 

See accompanying notes 
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CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

To account for the acquisition and construction of major capital facilities 
other than those financed by proprietary funds: 

Library - To account for financial resources to be used for the construction 
of the library. 



TOWN OF K INDER , LOU ISIANA 

Capital Projects Fund 
Conf ining Balance Sheet 

June 30, 1999 

(With Comparative Totals for Year Ended June 30, 1998 

ASSETS 

Cash 

FUND BALANCE 

See accompanying notes 
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EXHIBIT D -I 

Totals 
Library ]999 ]998 

$ 3,130 ~ 3,130 ~ 555~ 974 

$ 3,130 ~ 3,130 ~ 555,974 



TOWN OF KINDER , LOUISIANA 

Capital Projects Fund 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and 

Changes in Fund Balance 
Year Ended June 30, 1999 

With Comparative Totals for Year Ended June 30, ]998 

Expenditures : 

Contractor expense 
Architect fees . 

Engineer fees 

Land purchase . 

Legal fees . . . 

Library 

Totals 

EXHIBIT D -2 

]999 ]998 

]0 .420 10 .420 

Total Revenues 10 .420 

Total Expenditures 

Deficiency of revenues over 
expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers from (to): 

Genera] fund 

Sales tax fund - library . 
Proceeds from certificate of 

indebtedness 

Total Other Financing 

Sources (Uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
and other sources over 

expenditures and other uses 

Fund Balance, Beginning 

550 ,214 

4 ,563 

8,487 

563 .264 

30.420 

550 ,214 

4 .563 

8 .487 

33 ,697 

25 ,000 

2 .800 

563 264 6],497 

(552,844) (552,844) __ ~ 55~5~_~ 

(i0 
61 .497 

550 .000 

6]] .487 

552,844) (552,844) 555,964 

555 .974 555,974 ]0 

Fund Balance, Ending $ 3,]30 $ 3,130 ~__ 55~ 974 

See accompanying notes 
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ENTERPRISE FUND 

TO account for operations that are financed and operated in a manner similar to private 
business enterprises - where the intent of the government's council is that the costs of 

providing goods or service~ to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or 

recovered primarily through user charges; or where the government's council has decided 
that periodic determination of net income is appropriate for accountability purposes . 



TOWN OF KINDER, LOUISIANA 

Enterprise Fund 

Combining Balance Sheet 
June 30, ]999 

(With Comparative Totals for Year Ended June 30, 1998 

ASSETS 

Current assets : 

Cash 

Investments . . 

Receivables : 
Accounts . . . 

Accrued interest 

Other 

Water & 

Sewer 

Fund 
Gas 

Fund 

$ 296,638 $ ~62,363 
282.894 

50,035 

556 

]1,673 

66 ,812 

2 .984 

Tot~ 

]999 

459,00i 

282 .894 

116 ,847 

3,540 

]1,673 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 258,902 615
, 053. 873 ,955 

Restricted assets: 
Bond and interest redemption : 

Cash 4,086 
Bond reserve : 

Cash 

Investments 

Depreciation and contingency 

investments 

Accrued interest receivable 
Customer deposit account: 

Cash 

Investments 

Accrued interest receivable 

12 ,796 

12,955 

]8,003 

16,500 

163 

29 ,261 

152 

48,338 

38,000 

499 

4 .086 

12 ,796 

42 ,216 

152 

66,34] 

54 ,500 

662 

8 

3998 

347 

271 

873 

235 

96 ,742 

], 892 

8,824 

9 ,]83 

25,585 

38 ,150 

364 

56,371 

54 ,500 

686 

TOTAL RESTRICTED ASSETS 64 ,503 3]6
,250 180 ,753 ]93 ,463 

FJxed assets, at cost, 

net of accumulated 

depreciation (1999 
$],758,816, 1998 - 
$],553,881) 3,61],380 ~44,440 3,855,820 4,058.955 

TOTAL ASSETS ~_3,934,785 $ 97__5,743 ~ 910,528 ~ 4,970,]60 

See accompanying notes 
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LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 

Liabilities: 

Current liabilities (payable 
from current assets): 
Accounts payable 

Due to other funds 
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 

(PAYABLE FROM CURRENT ASSETS) 

Current ]iabl]ities (payable from 
restricted assets): 

Revenue bonds payable, 

current portion 
Accrued interest 

Bank overdraft 
Customer deposits 

TOTAL CURRENT 

LIABILITIES (PAYABLE 
FROM RESTRICTED ASSETS) 

Long-term liabilities: 

Revenue bonds payable, net of 

current portion 
TOTAL LIAB ILITIES 

Fund equity : 
Contributed capital 
Retained earnings : 

Reserved for revenue bonds . 

Unreserved 

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 

Water & 

Sewer Gas 

Fund Fund 

12 ,524 

7 .906 

$ 29,068 
4 ,936 

20 ,430 __  33 .984 

23 ,286 

33 .180 __  76 ,865 

56,466 __  76,865 

468 ,245 

545,141 110,849 

EXHIBIT E-] 

Tota]s 

1999 3998 

41,592 

ff2 ,822 

$ 34,555 
__  ]2 ,822 

23.286 

]]0 .045 

468 245 

655,990 

37,150 

148 

4 ,051 

--  
I09j370 

--  150, 7]_9 

--  491~53~  
689 ,627 

2 ,982 ,261 15 ,460 2 ,997 ,721 3,090,574 

24 ,548 

382 .835 

3 ,389 ,644 

24 ,548 

849,434 1,232 ,269 

__  864 ,894 4 ,254 ,538 

70,668 

].]]9.293 

4 .280 .533 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

AND FUND EQUITY $ 3,934,785 ~ 975 743 ~ 4j 910,528 ~ 4 970,360 



TOWN OF KINDER, LOUISIANA 

Enterprise Fund 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses, 
and Changes in Retained Earnings 

Year Ended June 30, 1999 

(With Comparative Totals for Year Ended June 30, 1998) 

Operating revenues : 
Charges for services 

Late payment penalty charges . . 
Service charges 
Miscellaneous income 

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 

Operating expenses 

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS 

Non-operating revenues (expenses 
Interest income 

Amortization of bond discount 
Interest expense 
Paying agents' fees 

TOTAL NON -OPERATING 

REVENUES (EXPENSES) 

Water & 

Sewer 

Fund 

$ 399,133 

138 

3.584 

EXHIBIT E-2 

Gas Totals 

Fund 1999 

291 

390 

532 

500 

402 ,855 583 ,713 

489,190 

__ (86,335 

9,142 

(25,248 

459 .]54 

]24 ,559 

24 ,845 

(443 

__ (]6,106) 24,402 

$ 976,424 
3,390 

2 ,670 

4 ,084 

986 568 

948 .344 

. 38,224 

33,987 

25,691 

8 .2 96 

]998 

$ 953,828 
7,394 

3,371 

]9 .356 

--  983,949 

996 7]5 

--  (]2,766 

34 ,0]9 

7 

(27,663 

--  (a79 

6 ,]84 

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE 
OPERATING TIChNSFERS (i02,441] ]4Z,961 46,520 --  ~6,582] 

Operating transfers from (to): 
General fund 

Water and sewer fund 
Gas fund 
PaYk fund 

TOTAL OPERATING 

TRANSFERS FROM (TO) 

147 (72,661) (72,514) 

147 

(107,144 
5 ,954 

(5,954 
<a33 

(72,66]) _ (72,514) __ (]07,277 

NET INCOME (LOSS) (]02,294) 76,300 (25,994) (113,859 

See accompanying notes 
44 



TOWN OF KINDER , LOUISIANA 

Enterprise Fund 
Conf ining Statement of Revenues, Expenses, 

and Changes in Retained Earnings 
Year Ended June 30, 1999 

(With Comparative Totals for Year Ended June 30, 1998 

EXHIBIT E-2 

Water & 

Sewer Gas Totals 

Fund Fund 1999 ]998 

Add current year 's depreciation on 

fixed assets acquired by funds 

externally restricted for capita] 
expenditures that reduce 

contributed capital $ 92,074 $ 778 $ 92,852 $ 92,852 

Increase (decrease) in retained 
earnings 

RETA INED EARN INGS . BEGINNING 

(I0,220 

437 .603 

77 ,078 

772 .356 

66,858 (21,007 

1,189,959 3.230 .966 

RETAINED EARNINGS, ENDING . . . $ 407,383 $ 84~ 43~ $1,256,837 ~ 38~ 959 

See accompanying notes 
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TOWN OF KINDER, LOUISIANA 
Enterprise Fund 

Combining Statement of Cash Flows 

Year Ended June 30, 1999 

(with Comparative Totals for Year Ended June 30, 1998 

Cash flows from operating activities: 

Operating income (loss) 

Adjustments to reconcile net 
operating income to net 

cash provided by operating 
activities: 
Depreciation 

(Increase) decrease in: 
Accounts receivable . . . 

Accrued interest 
receivable 

Increase (decrease) in: 
Accounts payable 

Accrued interest payable 
Customer deposits 

NET CASH FROM 

OPERAT ING ACT IV ITIES 

Cash flows from noncapital 

financing activities: 

Operating transfers 

Cash flows from capital and 

related financing activities: 
Purchase of fixed assets . . . 
Principal paid on bonds 

Interest paid on bonds 
NET CASH FROM CAPITAL AND 

RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Cash flows from investing 
activities : 

Interest on investments 

Sales (Purchases) of cash 
investments 

NET CASH FROM 

INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

See accompanying notes 

Water & 

Sewer 

Fund 

EXHIBIT E-3 

Gas Totais 
Fund 1999 I998 

$ (86,335) $ 124,559 $ 38,224 $ (I2,766 

191 .560 

14,394) (17,384) 

63 

(3,861 

2 .540 

89 ,573 

147 

204 ,935 

(33,778 

(],675) (1,612 

6 ,847 

(148) 
(1,865) 

2 ,986 

(148) 
675 

205 ,695 

28,036 

914 

(6,356 
(]47 

]0 .390 

323 ,709 2]3 ,282 ]69,694 

(72,661) (72,514) (]]0,739 

(I,800) (1,800) (16,024 
(22,]50) (15,000) (37,150) (36,069 
(25,248) (443) (25,69]) (27,663 

(47,398) (]7,243) (64,641) (79,756 

9,142 24 ,845 33,987 34 ,0]9 

(2,837) 12,696 

6 305 37 541 

46 

9.859 (]6,070 

43 .846 ]7 .949 



TOWN OF KINDER , LOUISIANA 

Enterprise Fund 

Combining Statement of Cash Flows 

Year Ended June 30, 1999 

(With Comparative Totals for Year Ended June 30, 3998) 

Water & 

Sewer Gas 

Fund Fund 

EXHIBIT E -3 

Totals 

1999 ]998 

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH 
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS $ 48,627 $ 73,346 $ 139,973 $ (2,852 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
BEGINNING 182 .896 _

239 ,355 
. 422 ,253 425 .]D3 

CASH AN D CASH 

EQUIVALENTS - ENDINO $ 233,523 ~ 310,703 ~ 542,224 ~ 422,251 

See accompanying notes 
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TOWN OF KINDER , LOUISIANA 

Water and Sewer Fund 

Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and 
Changes in Retained Earnings - Budget and Actual 

Year Ended June 30, 1999 

(With Comparative Totals for Year Ended June 30, 1998 

Operating revenues: 
Charges for services: 

Water sales 

Sewer service charges 
MJscel]aneous income 

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 

1999 

EXHIBIT E-4 

]998 

Variance 

Favorable 

Budqet Actual (Unfavorab]e) Actua] 

$ 240,907 
165,683 

2 .207 

408,797 

$ 229,537 
169,596 

3 ,722 

402 ,855 

$ (3],370) 
3,9]3 

1 ,535 

(5,942) 

$ 229,297 
]54 ,75] 

2 356 

386 4~ 04 

Operating expenses: 
Water and sewer department . . . 429,876 489,290 __  (59,3]4) 470j ~33 

OPERATING ]NCOME (LOSS) __ (2],079) _ (86,335) _ (65,256) (84~ 229 

Non-operatlng revenues (expenses): 
Interest income 

Interest expense 
TOTA~ NON -OPERATING 

REVENUES (EXPENSES) 

9 ,142 

(25,248) 
9,142 

--  (25,248) 

7 ,881 

~ 2~ 328 

(16,306) (16,306) (]8 4_ 4L~4747 

INCOME (LOSE) BEFORE 
OPERATING TRAN SFERS (21,079) (102,441 

OperatJBg transfers i~ (out) 147 

81 ,362 

147 

I02,676 

(63~9 3~ 

NET INCOME (LOSS) (21,079) (102,294) (81,215) (]65,907 

Add current year 's depreciation on 
fixed assets acquired by funds 

externally restricted for capital 
expenditures that reduce contributed 

capita] 93,000 92,074 __  (926 

See accompanying notes 
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TOWN OF KINDER , LOUISIANA 

Water and Sewer Fund 

Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and 
Changes in Retained Earnings - Budget and Actual 

Year Ended June 30, 1999 

(With Comparative Totals for Year Ended June 30, 1998 

1999 

EXHIBIT E-4 

3998 

Variance 
Favorable 

Budqet Actual(Unfavorable) Actual 

Increase (decrease) in retained 
earnings $ 71,921 $ (10,220) $ (82,141) $ (73,833 

RETA INED EARNINGS, BEGINNING . . . 417 ,603 417 603 491.436 

RETAINED EAN NINGS, ENDING ~ 489,52& $ 407,38~ ~ (82,143) ~ 417,603 

See accompanying notes 
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TOWN OF KINDER , LOUISIANA 

Water and Sewer Fund 

Comparative Schedule of Operating Expenses Budget and Actual 

Year Ended June 30, 1999 

(With Comparative Totals for Year Ended June 30, 1998) 

Operating expenses: 
Audit fees 

Accounting 

Bad debts 

Consulting - accounting 

Contract ]abor 
Depreciation 
Dues 

Engineer fees 
Equipment rental . . . 
In surance 

Legal fees 

Miscellaneous 
Office 
Payro]l tax 
Repairs and maintenance 

Salaries 
Supplies 

Telephone 

Travel 
Truck 

Utilities 
Water chemicals 
Water purchases 

Water testing 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 

See accompanying notes 

1999 

Budqet 

4 ,800 

12,000 

160,000 

180 

847 

19 ,058 

12 ,586 

3 ,631 

14 ,267 

27 ,912 

108 

41,240 

36,529 

94 ,762 

1 ,956 

- 50 

Actual 

$ 8,350 
1 ,227 

1,334 

7 ,108 

13 ,672 

191,560 

150 

9,419 

855 

36 ,673 

1 ,267 

3,698 

3 ,224 

3 ,333 

4 ,512 

43,567 

26.438 

150 

422 

40,474 

8 ,153 

98,244 

5 r360 

Variance 

Favorable 

(Unfavorable 

$ (8,350) 
(1,227) 
3,466 

(7,108) 
(I,672) 

(3],560) 
(15o) 

(9,239) 
(8) 

2 ,385 

13,319 

(67) 
(3,224) 
(3,333) 
(4,512) 
(29,300) 
1 ,474 

(42) 
(422) 
766 

28,376 

(3,482) 
(3,404) 

$ 489,390 $ (5~ 314 

EXHIBIT E -5 

]998 

Actual 

$ 8,000 

3,406 

if, 

]91, 

8, 

8 , 

2 , 

3 , 

9, 

42, 

37 , 

i, 

44 , 

4 , 

84 , 

4 , 

800 

798 

]5O 

953 

94O 

512 

3OO 

307 

593 

452 

078 

851 

459 

407 

52O 

40i 

233 

864 

969 

940 

47~ 633 



TOWN OF KINDER , LOUISIANA 

Gas Fund 

Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and 
Changes in Retained Earnings - Budget and Actual 

Year Ended June 30, 1999 

(With Comparative Totals for Year Ended June 30, 1998 

Operating revenues: 
Charges for services 

Late payment penalty charges . . 

Service charges 
Miscellaneous income 

TOTAL OPERA TING REVENUES 

Operating expenses 

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS 

Non-operating revenues (expenses 
interest income 
Amortization of bond discount 

Interest expense 
Paying agents' fees 

TOTAL NON -OPERATING 

REVENUES (EXPENSES) 

]999 

Budqet Actual 

$ 574, 
4 , 

2, 

2 . 

640 $ 577,291 
068 3,390 

646 2,532 

207 500 

583 563 

424 ,859 

158 ,702 

(30,000 

(30,000 

583 7]3 

459,154 

]24 .559 

24 ,845 

(443 

24 .4 02 

Variance 

Favorable 

EXHIBIT E-6 

1998 

Unfavorable) Actual 

2 ,651 

(678 
(114 

(1,707 
152 

(34,295 
(34,143 

24 ,845 

29,557 

54 4 02 

$ 569,780 
7,394 

3 ,371 

]7 .000 

597 545 

526 .082 

7] .463 

26 ,]38 

7 

(],335 
(~79 

24 ,633 

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE 
OPERATING TRA NSFERS 128,702 148,961 20,259 96,094 

Operating transfers in (out (72,661) (72,661) (44,046 

NET INCOME (LOSS) 128,702 76,300 (52,402) 52,048 

Add current year 's depreciation on 
fixed assets acquired by funds 
externally restricted for capital 
expenditures that reduce contributed 
capital 

Increase (decrease) in retained 
earnings 128,702 

RETA INED EARN INGS . BEG INN ING 772 .356 

778 778 778 

77,078 (53,624 

772 .356 

52,826 

739 ,530 

RETAINED EARNINGS, ENDING ~ 901,058 $ 849,434 ~ 5],624) $ 77~ 356 

See accompanying notes 
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TOWN OF KINDER , LOUISIANA 

Oas Fund 

Comparative Schedule of Operating Expenses - Budget and Actual 

Year Ended June 30, 1999 

(With Comparative Totals for Year Ended June 30, 1998) 

Operating expenses: 

Audit fees 
Accounting 
Bad debts 

Consulting - accounting 
Contract labor 

Dues 

Depreciation 

Engineer fees 

Gas purchases 

Insurance 

Legal fees 

Meter reading services 
Miscellaneous 
office 
Payroll tax 

Penalties 

Protection survey . . . 
Repairs and maintenance 

Supplies 

Salaries 
Telephone 

Travel 

Truck 
utilities 

]999 

Budqet 

$ 11,760 

4 ,800 

]2,000 

11,400 

32 ,000 

6 .637 

249, 

18 ~ 

7 , 

12 , 

7 , 

3 , 

I, 

I , 

5, 

]3 , 

I4 , 

27, 

2 . 

713 

642 

41] 

000 

O50 

331 

577 

494 

943 

478 

684 

O04 

474 

258 

987 

2]8 

Actual 

$ 8,350 
1,227 

8 ,289 

7 ,]08 

983 

11 ,405 

]3 ,375 

58O 

254 ,711 

19,530 

634 

12 ,000 

7 ,768 

3 ,737 

4 ,855 

] ,245 

4 ,951 

13 ,751 

18,456 

62 ,356 

464 

230 

2 ,925 

224 

EXHIBIT E-7 

]998 

Variance 
Favorable 

Unfavorable) Actual 

(718) 
(406) 

(3,278) 
249 

990 

(273) 
(3,772) 
(35,352) 

]O 

28 

62 

(6) 

8,000 

6.887 

2 , 

12 , 

13 , 

6, 

275, 

25, 

3 , 

Ii, 

4 , 

2 , 

7 , 

6, 

13, 

]8, 

94, 

758 

240 

897 

5O6 

866 

742 

400 

872 

046 

578 

270 

712 

926 

033 

386 

297 

]3,463 

223 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES ~ 424,859 $ 459,154 $ (34,295) $ 526,082 

See accompanying notes 
52 



GENERAL FIXED ASSETS ACCOUN T GROUP 



TOWN OF KINDER , LOUISIANA 

Comparative Schedule of Generai Fixed Assets - By Source 

June 30, 1999 and 1998 

General fixed assets 

Land 
Building 

Equipment 

TOTAL GENERAL FIXED ASSETS 

Investments in general fixed assets by source 
Genera] fund 

Special revenue fund 

Capital projects fund 

See accompanying notes 

TOTAL INVESTMENT ]IN 

GENERAL FIXED ASSETS 

53 

EXHIBIT F 

1999 ]998 

$ 202,124 
757 ,428 

687 ,126 

$ 724,806 
358,608 

563,264 

124 

364 

787 

_$ 900,075 

$ 613,522 
286.553 

$ 900,_Q7~ 



GENERAL LONG -TERM DEBT 

ACCOUNT GROUP 



TOWN OF K]NDBR , LOU ISIANA 

Con~ inlng Statement of General Long -Term Debt 

June 30. ~999 and 1998 

AMOUNT AVAILABLE AND TO 

RETIREMENT OF GENERAL 

BE PROVIDED FOR THE 

LONG -TERM DEBT 

Amount available in debt service fund 

Amount to be provided for genera] long-term debt 

GENERAL LONG -TERM DEBT PAYABLE 

Bonds payable 

Certificate of indebtedness 
Capita] ]eases 

See accompanying notes 
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EXHIB IT G 

3999 1998 

$ 122,183 $ 74,566 
5Z5 272 650 ,522 

$ 657,455 $ 725~088 

$ 150,982 
500,000 

6 ,473 

657,455 

$ 150,982 
550,000 

24 ,306 

$ 725~ 00s8 



TOWN OF KINDER , LOUISIANA 

Schedule of Compensation Paid Mayor and Council Members 

For the Year Ended June 30, 1999 

Fred Ashy - Mayor 
Betty Wilhe]mi . 
Irving Prudhomme 

Estes LeDoux , Jr . 

Susan DoumJte . . 
Johnny Savant . . 

Daniel Hamilton . 

Lowell Keys . . . 
Bennle Pelican . 

See accompanyJng notes 
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Total 

$ 9,925 
1,500 

645 

3,000 

3,000 

1 ,500 

1,500 

1,500 

--  
1 ,500 

~ 24,070 

EXHIBIT H 



Town of Kinder, Louisiana 

Year 2000 Issue (Unaudited) 
For the Year Ended June 30,1999 

The Town of Kinder is aware of possib]e problems that the Year 2000 issue could present 

to its computer system and its utility distribution systems. The Town is in the process 
of establishing a committee to ensure that all possible problems that could occur wi]] be 

corrected before December 31, 1999. 

See accompanying notes 
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TOWN OF KINDER, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS 
For the Year Ended June 30, 1999 

We have audited the financial statements of the Town of Kinder, Louisiana as of and for 

the year ended June 30, 1999, and have issued our report dated November 2, 1999. We 
conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Our audit of the financial 

statements as of June 30, 1999 resulted in an unqualified opinion . 

Section I Surmnary of Auditors ' Reports 

3. Report on Internal Control and Compliance Material to the Financial Statements 

Internal Control : 

Material Weaknesses 
Reportable Conditions 

X Yes _ __  No 

X Yes 
__  No 

Compliance : 
Compliance Material to Financial Statements X Yes __  No 

Section II Financial Statement Findings 

99-i I/C (Material weakness) 
SeqreqatJon of duties: Because of the lack of a large staff, more specJflca]]y 
accounting personnel, there is a problem with segregatioD of duties necessary 

for proper controls. We do note that this situation is inherent to most 
entities of this type and is difficult to solve due to the funding limitations 
of the Town . We recommend that the Mayor as well as the Town Council take an 

active interest in the review of all of the fJnanclal information. This was 

also a prior year finding . 

99-2 I/C 
Subsidiary ledqer not aqreed to qeneral ledger : 
Condition : Customer meter deposit subsidiary ledger not balanced to the 

general ledger cash or liability account balances. 

Criteria Subsidiary ledgers should be agreed to the general ledger o11 a 

monthly basis. 

Effect: Inadequate control over genera] ledger account balances 

Cause: Administrative oversight 

Recon~nendation The Town should reconcile the customer meter deposit 
subsidiary ledger to the general ledger on a monthly basis . 
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TOWN OF KINDER, LOUISIANA 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS 

For the Year Ended June 30, 1999 

99-3 I/C (Material weakness) 
99-1 C 

Violation of bond covenant for General ObliQatlon Bond 

Condition: The April I, 1999 principal and interest payment for the Genera] 
Obligation Bond was not paid . 

Criteria Payments of principal and interest on the General Obligation bond 

must be made in accordance with the bond indenture. 

Effect: The Town has violated its bond covenant 

Cause The Bond paying agent did not send an invoice to notify the Town 
that the April 1, 1999 principal and interest payment was due . in 
the past, the Town received an invoice and remitted payment when 
due . 

Recon~mendation Although the Town did not receive an invoice to notify Jt 
that the payment was due, the Town has a bond payment 
schedule for this indenture and the Town should review it 
on a monthly basis. This bond has been outstanding since 
1989. It is of the utmost importance that bond indenture 
requirements be met . 

99-4 I/C (Material weakness) 
99-2 C Control over exDenditures/Durchase orders 

Noncomnliance w~th LA Const. Art. 7,~14 - Donation of Public Funds 
Condition : The Town's Assistant Chief of Police purchased four tires for his 

personal vehicle with Town funds. A purchase order was given 
authorizing the purchase, however the Town employee issuing tbe 
purchase order assumed it was for Town use . The employee did not 
ask what the purchase order was requested for nor did the Assistant 
Chief tell what he was purchasing . The Town paid the invoice when 
due and sometime after this the Assistant Chief told the accounts 
payable clerk that the purchase was for his personal vehicle . He 
then instructed the office staff to make monthly deductions from 
his paycheck until the Town would be reimbursed . The total 

purchase equaled $208.00. The Town made four monthly deductions of 
$45 each and a final deduction of $28. We questioned the Mayor as 
to his knowledge of this incident and he stated he had no know]edge 
of this situation and assured us that if he had he would have not 
allowed it . We also questioned the Chief of Police as to his 
knowledge of this incident. He could not recall being notified of 
this situation and assured us that if he had he would have not 
allowed it. Due to the fact that the Town loaned the Assistant 
Chief public funds, a donation of public funds occurred . 
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TOWN OF KINDER , LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS 

For the Year Ended June 30, ]999 

Criteria: 

Effect 

Funds credit, property, or things of value of the state or any 
political subdivision shall not be loaned

, pledged, or donated to 
or for any person, association, or corporation

, public or private. 
Purchase orders should only be issued after an itemized list of 
items to be purchased has been received and reviewed by the Mayor 

or Chief of Police. 

The Town was not in compliance 

expenditures/purchase orders is 
with state law and control over 
not adequate . 

Cause: The Mayor and Chief of Police were not aware of this incident 

Recon~aendatlon 

99-3 C 

Purchase orders should only be issued before the actual 
purchase, an itemized list of items requested should be 

presented, and approval of all purchases beforehand should 
be done by either the Mayor or Chief of Police . 

Violation of Town of Kinder Ordinance 742 - Pavj~lq Assessments 
Condition : Delinquent paving assessments have not been filed 

reported at 6/30/97). 

Criteria If not paid in full upon date of ordinance
, pay in 15 annual equal 

amounts. If delinquent, suit is to be filed within 30 days . 

Effect~ Nine of the original total of 18 paving assessments are delinquent and 
no liens have been filed . 

Cause: Administration failed to give Town Attorney list of delinquent 

assessments . 

Recommendation: 

99-4 C 

The administration should present a list of delinquent 
paving assessments to the Town Attorney so that suits can 
be filed in accordance with the ordinance . 

Noncom]~liance with LA Revised Statute 39:3310 - Budqetary authority and control 

Condition: The following funds were over/under budget by 5% or more: 

Special Revenue Fund - expenditures and other uses exceeded budget 
by 130.33%. 

Enterprise Fund - expenditures and other uses exceeded budget by 
]8 .65% . 
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TOWN OF KINDER , LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS 

For the Year Ended June 30, 1999 

Criteria 

Effect 

Whenever total revenue and other sources plus projected revenue and 
other sources for the remainder of the year, within a fund, are 

failing to meet total budgeted revenues and other sources by five 
percent or more, the budget should be amended . 

Whenever total actual expenditures and other uses plus projected 
expenditures and other uses for the remainder of the year, within 
a fund, are exceeding the total budgeted expenditures and other 
uses by five percent or more, the budget should be amended . 

The Town was not in compliance with state law . Control over 

expenditures and revenues were not used effectively 

Cause : Accounting records were not maintained on a monthly basis 

Recormmendation : The Town should review actual revenues and expenditures 
with budgeted totals on a month]y basis and amend the 

budget when necessary . We note this was also a prior year 

finding . 
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TOWN OF KINDER , LOU ISIANA 

MANAGEMENT'E CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN FOR CURRENT YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS (UNAUDITED) 
For the Year Ended June 30, 1999 

Section I Internal Control and Compliance Material to the Financial Statements 

99-1 I/C Segregation of duties 

This is an ongoing finding that cannot be corrected due to lack of financial resources 

Contact person - Fred Ashy, Mayor of the Town of Kinder 

99-2 I/C Subsidiary ledger not agreed to general ledger 

Reconunendation 

Planned action 

Town should reconcile the customer meter deposit subsidiary ]edger to 
the general ]edger on a monthly basis. 

The Town will reconcile the customer meter deposit subsidiary ]edger 
to the general ]edger on a monthly basis . This corrective action will 
be taken by December 31, 1999 . 

Contact person - Fred Ashy , Mayor of the Town of Kinder 

99-3 I/C 
99-1 C Violation of bond covenant for General Obligation Bond 

Reconunendation : The Town must pay its principle and interest installments when due 

Planned action The Town has paid the past due installment and all future installments 
will be made when due . 

Contact person Fred Ashy , Mayor of the Town of Kinder 

99-4 i/c 
99-2 C Control over expenditures/purchase orders and noncompliance with LA Const. Art. 7, 
~14 - Donation of Public Funds: 

Recommendation 

Planned action 

Purchase orders should only be issued before the actual purchase, an 
itemized list of items requested should be presented, and approval of 
all purchases beforehand should be done either by the Mayor or Chief 
of Police . 

Depending on department, either the Mayor or the Chief of Police wJ]] 
review all requests for purchase orders before they are issued . An 
itemized list of items will be required at this time. There will be 
no more instances of personal expenses paid by Town funds. This 
corrective action was instituted on September 2, 1999. 

Contact person - Fred Ashy, Mayor of the Town of Kinder 
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TOWN OF KINDER , LOUISIANA 

MA]~AGEMENT'S CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN FOR CURRENT YEAR ALHgIT FINDINGS (UNAUDITED 

For the Year Ended June 30, 1999 

99-3 C Delinquent paving assessments 

Recormaendation: A list of delinquent paving assessments should 

Planned action: 

Town Attorney so that suits ca~ be filed in 

ordinance . 

be presented to the 
accordance with the 

A list has been prepared of delinquent paving assessments and will be 
presented to the Town Attorney . The Town Attorney is researching tile 

issue and will report to the Council on the correct action to take. 

This corrective action will be taken by December 31, 1999. 

Contact person - John Demoruelle, Attorney for the Town of Kinder 

99-4 C Budgetary authority and control: 

Recormmendation 

Planned action 

Monthly review of actual reven~es and expenditures with budgeted 

totals on a monthly basis and amend the budget when necessary . 

It is the Town Clerk's responsibility to review the monthly financial 

statements and compare to budgeted totals. A monthly report will be 

given each regularly scheduled council meeting of any revenue or 
expense category not meeting the budget amount by 5% or more . The 
budget will be amended whenever necessary . This corrective action 

wi]] be taken by Decemb er 31, 1999. 

Contact person - Fred Ashy , Mayor of the Town of Ki~der 
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TOWN OF KINDER 

SUMMA Ry SCHEDULE OF PR IOR AUDIT FIND INGS 

For the Year Ended June 30, ]999 

Section I - Internal Control and ComDllance Material to the Financial Statements 

98-1 I/C (Ongoing finding) Segregation of duties 

Corrective action taken - Due to lack of sufficient financial resources, this finding 

cannot be resolved. See. 99-I I/C. 

98-2 I/C (6/30/98) Accounts receivable collections: 
The Town should bill all customers on a monthly basis in a timely manner 

Corrective action taken - Yes 

98-3 I/C (6/30/98) Unpaid fines: 
The Town should : 

3. Review unpaid fines on a monthly basis. 
2. Require a monthly report at council meetings on fine revenue, fine 

collections, and unpaid fines. 
3. Issue bench warrants for unpaid fines. 
4 . Limit dismissal of tickets. 

Corrective action taken ~ Yes 

98-4 I/C (6/30/98) Employee vacation and sick leave schedule: 
Town should maintain a schedule showing each employee's unused sick leave and vacation 
leave and this should be updated continuously . 

Corrective action taken - Yes 

98-5 I/C (6/30/98) Control over checks: 
No checks should be signed until the check has been filled out and a]] supporting 
documentation has been reviewed . 

Corrective action taken - Yes 

98-6 I/C (6/30/98) Cash deposits: 
Deposits should be made daily and cash drawers should be balanced at the close of each 
day . 

Corrective action taken - Yes 
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TOWN OF KINDER , LOUISIANA 

SUMMARy SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AtrDIT FINDINGS 

For the Year Ended June 30, 1999 

98-7 I/C (6/30/97) Accounting records not timely: 
The Town should institute an accounting procedures manual detailing job descriptions; 
assigning duties; a work schedule which includes due dates for each function; and 
procedures for overseeing accounting personnel. If the present accounting staff Js not 
qualified to perform these duties they should be replaced . 

Corrective action taken - Yes 

98-8 I/C (6/30/97) Bank reconciliations: 
The Town clerk should delegate the job of monthly bank reconciliations to another person 
and then review a]l bank reconciliations and signify that she reviewed and the date of 

review . 

Corrective action taken - Yes 

98-9 I/C (6/30/98) Fixed asset inventory: 
98-10 C 
The Town should update its fixed assets inventory to bring to actual balances. This 
shou]d be the responsibility of the Town Clerk. All assets should be tagged w~th a unique 
identification number . The Mayor and Council should monitor this situation by requiring 

a report on the progress of this project at each 
aecomplSshed . The Mayor should periodically revSew 

it. 

Corrective action action taken - Yes 

council meeting until the task is 

this list and check the accuracy of 

98-10 I/C (6/30/98) Supporting documentation for disbursements: 
The Town must organize ~ts filing system to allow for invoices of expenditures to be 

readily accessible . 

Corrective action taken - Yes 

98-i C (6/30/98) Violation of bond covenants for Sewer Revenue Bond and Gas Revenue Bond 
The Town must comply with these bond covenants . 

Corrective action taken - No 

Planned corrective action - The Town Clerk will review all bond payment schedules on a 

monthly basis to correct this problem . This planned corrective action will be taken by 

December 15, 1999 . 
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TOWN OF KINDER , LOUISIANA 

SUMMARy SCHEDULE OF PR IOR AUD IT FIND INGS 

For the Year Ended June 30, 1999 

98-2 C (6/30/98) Violation of Town of Kinder Ordinance 742 - Paving Assessments: 
The administration should present a list of delinquent paving assessments to the Town 
Attorney so that suits can be filed in accordance with the ordinance . 

Corrective action taken - Partially . Town Attorney ~s researching matter 

98-3 C (6/30/98) Noncompliance with LA Rev. Stat. ~39:1219 - Fiscal agent banks; trust 
fund and security : 

The Town should stress to each bank the importance of this law and management should 
review the coverage each month . 

Corrective action taken - Yes 

98-4 C (6/30/98) Noncompliance with LA Const. Art. 7, 914 - Donation of Public Funds: 
The TOM ] should cease all instances of donation of public funds. The Mayor and Aldermen 
should review al] expenditures for possible violations in the future. 

Corrective action taken - Yes 

98-5 C (6/30/98) Quarterly IRS payroll forms 
All payroll reports must be filed on time. 

Corrective action taken - Yes 

98-6 C (6/30/98) Issuance of IRS Form 1099-Misc: 
The Town should review its expenditures at each calendar year end and prepare all 
necessary 1099-Misc . 

Corrective action taken - Yes 

98-7 C (6/30/97) Noncompliance with LA Revised Statute 39:1310 - Budgetary authority and 
control : 

The Town should review actual revenues and expenditures with budgeted totals on a monthly 
basis and amend the budget when necessary . 

Corrective action taken - No 

Planned corrective action - The Town clerk will review the monthly financial statements 
and compare to budgeted totals. A monthly report will be given at each regularly 

scheduled council meeting . See management's corrective action plan for current year audit 
findings 99-4 C . 
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~UMMARY ~CHEDULE OF PR IOR AUD IT FINDINGS 

For the Year Ended June 30, 1999 

98-8 C (6/30/97) Noncompliance with LSA R.S. 32:2955 - Written Investment Policy: 
~ le Mayor, Aldermen, and Town Attorney should formulate a written investment policy 

Corrective action taken - Yes 

98-9 C (6/30/97) Noncompliance with LSA R.S. 42:63D - Dual office holding: 
The Town and Alderman should request an Attorney General's opinion and an ethics opinion 
on this if they feel it is necessary to interpret this law . 

Corrective action taken - Yes 
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INDEPENDENT AUD ITORS ' REPORT SECTION 



 

A Professional Corporation 

Certified Public Accom ~tc 

REPORT O~ COMP~I~ CE 

OVER FINANCIAL REPORT 

FINAN CIAL STA~ 

IN ACCORDAN CE WITH @O~  

The Honorable Fred Ashy, Mayor 
and the Town Council 

Town of Kinder, Louisiana 

We have audited the general purpose financi 

as of and for the year ended June 30, 19 
November 2, 1999. We conducted our audit ; 
standards and the standards applicable I 

Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptrol 

Co Comp_]Jance 
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance 

genera] purpose financial statements are fr( 

of its compliance with certain provisions 

noncompliance with which could have a direl 
flnancJal statement amounts. However, pl 

provls~ons was not an objective of our audJ 
opinion. The results of our tests disclose 
to be reported under Government Auditing St6 
schedule of findings as items 99-IC, 99-2C 

Internal Control Over Financial Reportinq 
In planning and performing our audit, we 

internal control over financial reporting 
for the purpose of expressing our opinion o 

not to provide assurance on the internal c 
noted certain matters involving the inter 
operation that we consider to be reportab[ 

matters coming to our attention relating 
operation of the internal control over fin~ 
adversely affect the Town of Kinder, Louisi~ 

report financial data consistent with the a 
fJnancia] statements. Reportable conditio 

of finding~ as items 99-1 I/C, 99~2 I/C, 9 

A materia] weakness is a condition in which 
internal control components does not redl 

k~  .g27 A[NtJ~,~t,~,ct, l'.O .]l(,,~ 16NO, l(ind 



The Honorable Fred Ashy , Mayor 

and the Town Council 
Town of Kinder, Louisiana 

Page 2 

misstatements in amounts that would be material in relation to the general purpose 

financial statements being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period 
by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. Our 
consideration of the internal control over financial reporting would not necessarily 
disclose all matters in the internal control that might be reportable conditions and, 
accordingly, would not necessarily disclose all reportable conditions that are also 
considered to be material weaknesses. However, of the reportable conditions described 

above, we consider items 99-I I/C, 99-3 I/C, and 99-4 I/C to be material weaknesses. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, the Town Council 
and the Legislative Auditor of the State of Louisiana and Js not intended to be and should 
not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. However, this report is a 
matter of public record and its distribution is not limited . 

C /AS. ~O~ 

Mires & Company, CPAs, APC 
Noventber 2, 1999 


